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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board"”) of directors (the “Directors”),
I am pleased to present the annual report of Jiyi Household
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2016 (“FY2016" or the “Reporting Period”), together with
the comparative figures for the corresponding year ended 31
December 2015 (“FY2015").

BUSINESS REVIEW

2016 was a challenging year. The two business segments in which
the Group operated, encountered diverging trading environments
during the Reporting Period and resulted in different trading
performance.

Although the revenue generated from the business of sale and
distribution of merchandise for FY2016 was comparable with
FY2015, the gross profit of this business dropped by approximately
RMB24.1 million or approximately 27.5% from approximately
RMB87.5 million for FY2015 to approximately RMB63.4 million for
FY2016. The decline in gross profit of this business was largely due
to the change in product mix and decrease in average selling price
because of the keen market and price competition during FY2016.

On the other hand, the Group experienced remarkable growth
in revenue of approximately RMB36.5 million or approximately
108.0% generated from the business of the provision of interior
design and engineering services during FY2016. Such increase
was contributed by the increase in number and size of corporate
projects during FY2016.
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CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
FTRESE

Overall, the Group recorded a consolidated net profit of
approximately RMB17.6 million for FY2016, representing a
decrease of approximately RMB13.7 million as compared with
the consolidated net profit of approximately RMB31.3 million for
FY2015. Such decrease was mainly the result of the net effect of
the decrease in gross profit generated from the business of sale
and distribution of merchandise, the decrease in government
grants of approximately RMB4.3 million, the increase in provision
for impairment of trade receivables of approximately RMB2.9
million, the increase in interest expense on bank borrowings of
approximately RMB3.4 million and the absence of one-off initial
public offering expenses during FY2016. The listing exercise was
completed in last financial year and there were one-off initial public
offering expenses of approximately RMB16.6 million (charged to
consolidated income statement) FY2015. During FY2016, no initial
public offering expense was incurred.

PROSPECTS

Although the gross profit and the gross profit margin of the
business of sale and distribution of merchandise were weakened
by the keen market competition during the Reporting Period, sale
and distribution of merchandise is expected to remain as the core
business of the Group in the coming years. Part of the new flagship
mall of the Group located at Jinxiu International Home Exhibit
Centre in Meixian District, Meizhou has commenced its operation
since the last quarter 2016 and the whole flagship mall will be put
into operation in the second quarter of 2017 after all the renovation
work has been completed, which is expected to provide a new force
to the improvement of this business segment in the coming years.
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On the other hand, the significant increase in revenue from
provision of Interior design and engineering services during the
Reporting Period proved that there is still plenty of room for the
development of this business. Therefore, the Group will continue
its expansion of the business of provision of interior design and
engineering services by securing more sizable and profitable
corporate projects. | feel confident in the growth of this business
segment in 2017.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank our management and all committed staff members for their
contributions to the Group and the shareholders, valued customers,
suppliers, and other business partners for their continuous support.
Our success would not have been possible without their dedication,
contributions, efforts, time and confidence.

Yours Sincerely

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ‘

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue by business operations

The Group is a well-established and integrated building and home
improvement materials and furnishings supplier and interior design
and engineering services provider in the PRC. The Group is mainly
engaged in the sale and distribution of merchandise and the

provision of services.
The following table sets forth the breakdown of revenue by the

Group's business segments for the Reporting Period with the
comparative figures of FY2015:

Sale and distribution of merchandise 55 &% #57% &@

— Building materials —EM

— Home improvement materials —KEREME
— Furnishings —1R1A

Provision of services AR

— Household —X/EER

— Corporate —1¥I1EH
Total et

O O 8 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+—HLHEE

2016 2015 Changes
—B-x% | —T-IF 2
RMB’000 RMB’000 %
AR¥ T ARET T B2t
206,012 185,269 11.2
54,280 73,786 (26.4)
52,167 55,777 (6.5)
312,459 314,832 (0.8)
5,756 3,778 52.4
64,620 30,058 115.0
70,376 33,836 108.0
382,835 348,668 9.8




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Total revenue of the Group increased by approximately RMB34.1
million or approximately 9.8% from approximately RMB348.7
million for FY2015 to approximately RMB382.8 million for FY2016.
Such increase was mainly driven by the increase in number and size
of corporate projects during the Reporting Period.

Revenue from sale of and distribution of merchandise

Revenue of the Group from sale and distribution of merchandise
comprising (i) sale of building materials, (ii) sale of home
improvement materials and (iii) sale of furnishings, slightly
decreased by approximately RMB2.3 million or approximately 0.8%
from approximately RMB314.8 million for FY2015 to approximately
RMB312.5 million for FY2016. The decrease was a combined result
of the followings:

Sale of building materials

Sale of building materials increased by approximately RMB20.7
million or approximately 11.2% from approximately RMB185.3
million for FY2015 to approximately RMB206.0 million for FY2016.
Such increase was mainly due to the increase in sales of cement and
steel; and was partially offset by the decrease in sales of electrical
wires and cables during the Reporting Period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Sale of home improvement materials

Sale of home improvement materials decreased by approximately
RMB19.5 million or approximately 26.4% from approximately
RMB73.8 million for FY2015 to approximately RMB54.3 million
for FY2016. The decrease was mainly due to the decrease in sales
of electrical materials. During the second half year of FY2015, the
Group obtained significant sales orders of electrical materials from
three new customers who are principally engaged in the business of
property construction and engineering of electrical power facilities,
so that the sales of electrical materials increased significantly in
FY2015. As the demand of those customers decreased in FY2016,
the sales of electrical materials decreased accordingly.

Sale of Furnishings

Sale of furnishings slightly decreased by approximately RMB3.6
million or approximately 6.5% from approximately RMB55.8
million for FY2015 to approximately RMB52.2 million for FY2016.
Such decrease was mainly attributable to the decrease in sales of
furniture mainly due to the lower demand for luxury and high-end
furniture in FY2016.

Revenue from provision of services

Revenue from provision of interior design and engineering
services increased significantly by approximately RMB36.6 million
or approximately 108.0% from approximately RMB33.8 million
for FY2015 to approximately RMB70.4 million for FY2016. Such
increase was contributed by the increase in number and size of
corporate projects during the Reporting Period. As there are still
plenty of room for the development of this business in the near
future, the Group will keep its focus on the development of this
business. In light of the number and size of projects secured by the
Group at the moment, the Group feels confident in developing this
business continuously in 2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Gross profit and gross profit margin

The following table sets forth the breakdown of gross profit and
gross profit margin by the Group’s business segments for the
Reporting Period with the comparative figures of FY2015:

Sale and distribution of merchandise
- Building materials
- Home improvement materials
— Furnishings

Provision of services
- Household
- Corporate

Total

HERDHE M
—ZH
~RERENH
—RIE

RS
-X/EEE
—{¥ER

B =
st

ENREFNR

AR BB

2016
—E-RE

Gross
profit

E
RMB’000
ARETFT

26,066
17,455
19,907

63,428

681
8,744

9,425

72,853

Gross
profit
margin
ViR
%
ARt

12.7
32.2
38.2

203

11.8
13.5

13.4

19.0

For the year ended 31 December
BEt-RA=1+-RLEE

TREFIN|mE R RAEEEG D85S
BENRENKRPA ER _FT-AMRFE

2015

“T-RF
Gross
Gross profit
profit margin
E=7 e b
RMB000 %
AREFT B
32,801 17.7
29,620 40.1
25,058 44.9
87,479 27.8
541 14.3
4,594 15.3
5,135 15.2
92,614 26.6
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Although the revenue of the Group increased by approximately
RMB34.1 million or approximately 9.8% from approximately
RMB348.7 million for FY2015 to approximately RMB382.8
million for FY2016, the Group’s overall gross profit decreased by
approximately RMB19.7 million or approximately 21.3% from
approximately RMB92.6 million for FY2015 to approximately
RMB72.9 for FY2016. The Group's overall gross profit margin also
decreased from 26.6% for FY2015 to 19.0% for FY2016, which
was mainly due to the increase in proportion of revenue generated
from provision of services during the Reporting Period and the
gross profit margin of provision of services was generally lower than
that of sale and distribution of merchandise; and the increase in
proportion of revenue generated from the sale of building materials
which entailed relatively lower gross profit margin within the sale
and distribution of merchandise business.

The Group’s gross profit margin of sale and distribution of
merchandise decreased from 27.8% for FY2015 to 20.3% for
FY2016, which was mainly due to the increase in proportion of
revenue generated from the sale of building materials and the
decrease in gross profit margin of sale of building materials and the
decrease in average selling price because of the keen market and
price competition during FY2016. The increase in sale of building
materials was attributable to the increase in sales of cement and
steel and the decrease in gross profit margin of sale of building
materials was mainly due to (i) the reduction in selling prices of pipe
and fittings to cope with the increase in market competition; (ii)
the decrease in sales of cables which entailed relatively higher gross
profit; and (iii) the sales of cement and steel entailed relatively lower
gross profit margin within the category of building materials.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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The Group’s gross profit margin of provision of services decreased
from 15.2% for FY2015 to 13.4% for FY2016, which was mainly
due to the Group’s intention to expand its market share of this
business by obtaining more sizeable corporate projects with
relatively lower gross margin during the Reporting Period. With the
expansion of the market share, the Group is expected to be more
competitive to strive for more sizeable and more profitable projects,
so as to bring more returns to the shareholders of the Company.

Other income and gains — net

Net other income and gains decreased significantly by
approximately RMB4.4 million from approximately RMB4.8 million
in FY2015 to approximately RMB0.4 million in FY2016. This was
mainly attributable to the decrease in government grants by
approximately RMB4.3 million during the Reporting Period.

Selling expenses

The Group's selling expenses remained relatively stable at
approximately RMB16.4 million and approximately RMB16.8 million
for FY2015 and FY2016, respectively.

Administrative expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses decreased by approximately
RMB8.2 million or approximately 27.1% from approximately
RMB30.3 million in FY2015 to approximately RMB22.1 million in
FY2016. This was mainly due to the one-off initial public offering
expenses of approximately RMB16.6 million (charged to condensed
consolidated income statement) incurred during FY2015; and such
decrease was partially offset by the expenses of approximately
RMB5.4 million (FY2015: RMB1.0 million), including employee
benefit expenses of approximately RMB2.7 million (FY2015:
RMBO0.6 million), incurred by the head office of the Company in
Hong Kong after its primary listing on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 6
November 2015 (the “Listing”) and the provision for impairment
of trade receivables of approximately RMB3.2 million (FY2015:
RMBO.3 million) during the Reporting Period.
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Finance cost - net

The Group’s net finance cost increased by approximately RMB3.0
million or approximately 56.1% from approximately RMB5.3 million
in FY2015 to approximately RMB8.3 million in FY2016. The increase
was mainly due to the increase in average bank borrowings during
the Reporting Period.

Profit for the year

As a result of the foregoing, the Group's profit for the year
decreased by approximately RMB13.7 million or approximately
43.7% from approximately RMB31.3 million for FY2015 to
approximately RMB17.6 million for the Reporting Period.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total cash and bank
balances of approximately RMB105.8 million (2015: RMB115.4
million) mainly denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars.
The decrease in total cash and bank balances was mainly due to
the purchasing and constructing of the Group's property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets of approximately RMB25.5 million
and the cash used in operating activities of approximately R\MB43.5
million; and was partially offset by the receipt of proceeds from the
placing of new shares under general mandate of approximately
HK$56.2 million (before the deduction of placing commissions and
all related expenses) completed during the Reporting Period.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had net current assets of
approximately RMB246.4 million, as compared to approximately
RMB198.0 million as at 31 December 2015.
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BORROWINGS AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had unutilised banking
facilities for short term financing of approximately RMB101.0
million (2015: RMB34.6 million) and total bank borrowings of
approximately RMB98.0 million (2015: RMB97.0 million).

As at 31 December 2016, the bank borrowings of the Group were
secured by buildings, land use rights and bank deposit of the Group
at the carrying amounts of approximately RMB41.2 million (2015:
RMB34.3 million), RMB2.9 million (2015: RMB3.0 million) and Nil
(2015: RMB20.0 million), respectively.

As at 31 December 2016, the notes payable of the Group was
secured by bank deposits of approximately RMB0.3 million (2015:
RMB5.2 million).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The Group's capital expenditure for the Reporting Period amounted
to approximately RMB25.5 million mainly for the purchasing and
constructing of the Group’s property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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FINANCIAL RATIO

Current ratio™

Quick ratio®

Gearing ratio (%)?
Net debt to equity ratio (%)¥

TEY L R
EEB) L RO
BARAELR(%)P
BT REE LLR (%)Y

(1) Current ratio is calculated as total current assets divided by total current

liabilities.

(2)  Quick ratio is calculated as total current assets less inventories and divided

by total current liabilities.

(3)  Gearing ratio is calculated as the total debt divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

(4)  Net debt to equity ratio is calculated as total borrowings net of cash and

cash equivalents and restricted cash, and divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group mainly earns revenue in Renminbi and also incurs cost

in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The Group is exposed to

foreign exchange risk with respect mainly to Renminbi which may

affect the Group’s performance. The management is aware of the

possible exchange rate exposure due to the continuing fluctuation

of Renminbi and will closely monitor its impact on the performance

of the Group to see if any hedging policy is necessary. The Group

currently does not have any foreign currency hedging policy.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

Upon completion of the public offering and the Listing, net
proceeds was received by the Group which amounted to
approximately HK$84.7 million after deducting the underwriting
commissions and all other related expenses. The Group had utilised
approximately HK$45.8 million of the net proceeds as at 31
December 2016. The unutilised portion of net proceeds is currently
held in cash and have been placed in deposits with banks in Hong
Kong and the PRC and it is intended that it will be applied in the
manner consistent with the proposed allocations as disclosed
in the prospectus of the Company dated 27 October 2015 (the
“Prospectus”) and the announcement of the Company dated 26
May 2016.

Use of proceeds

FERERR

1. Purchasing and setting up major facilities 1.
including fire safety and security system,
as well as renovating the display area of
a new flagship mall

B EERNR TR

2. Purchasing inventories for display and 2. REFENHFEEDNE
initial operation at the new flagship mall TRAFEE
Establishment of new logistics centre 3. AREYFNIREL
Refurbishing the Meijiang Outlet BAeIrE
Establishment of one sales outlet 5. FAREBMTRESHR—
in Wuhua County of Meizhou RHEPE

6. Upgrading the information system 6. AREMERAR

7. General working capital 7. RAfE—kKEEES
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As at 31 December 2016
R-ZE-X"E+ZA=+-H

Net proceeds Utilised Unutilised
FRERERE g28A CES:
HKS$ million HKS$ million HK$ million
BEET BEET HEET
21.8 20.1 1.7

214 16.8 46

29.6 - 296

34 34 =

3.0 - 3.0

13 13 -

42 42 -

84.7 45.8 389
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 26 May
2016, the original selected site of the new flagship mall was located
at Qinyang Peninsula in Meijiang District, Meizhou. As the region
was under development and the estimated time of completion
was still uncertain, the Group would not be able to commence the
renovation work of the new flagship mall during the second half
of 2016 and put it into operation during the first half of 2017 in
accordance with the planned schedule as stated in the Prospectus.
Accordingly, the Board resolved to change the site of the new
flagship mall from Qinyang Peninsula to Jinxiu International Home
Exhibit Centre in Meixian District, Meizhou in order to avoid the
delay in opening the new flagship mall. Part of the new flagship
mall has commenced its operation since the last quarter of 2016
and the whole flagship mall will be put into operation in the second
quarter of 2017 after all the renovation work has been completed.
The remaining proceeds is expected to be utilised in 2017.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2016 (2015: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group had no significant outstanding capital commitment as at
31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2016, the employee headcount of the Group
was 255 (2015: 266) and the total staff costs, including Directors’
remuneration, amounted to approximately RMB13.1 million for
the Reporting Period (2015: RMB9.8 million). The increase was
mainly attributable to the increase in Directors’ remuneration of
approximately RMB1.5 million and the salary increment of the
employees during the Reporting Period.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The Group offers competitive remuneration packages
commensurate with industry practice and provides various fringe
benefits to employees. The Group conducts induction training for
all of its new employees and on-going training from time to time
during their employment. The nature of training offered depends
on their specific field of operation.

The objective of the Group’s remuneration policy is to maintain
fair and competitive packages based on business requirements and
industry practice. In order to determine the level of remuneration
paid to its employees (including directors and senior management),
the following factors are considered:

workload, responsibility and job complexity;

® business requirements;

e individual performance and contribution to results;

e company performance and profitability;

e retention considerations and the potential of individuals;

e corporate goals and objectives;

* market rates and changes in relevant markets, including
supply and demand fluctuations and changes in competitive

conditions; and

e general economic situation

E 225 iR E 7 i

AEBEREERETATREMNLAREFE NN
FHFERSERN AEBRMEHERE
AR WHERS X EHE TR RESE
ol e RSl MM EBURA R M E A BN T
YRR

AR B HBITE 00 B R AR EH R AT
BOGHATEABT NOHFHEE - R
BEEE (BFEEERSRERE) THHHH
KTPHEEERUTEE:

. I#E BERTENEREE:

. EBEL

o EARBRYEEEL TR

o RARARRMEN:

o HERHZREANES:

e RABBREFRE:

i
St

. EMTBRTRATRED SEHRES
DREFEEHE R

[ ]
fics
fie
B
3%
==
e

% REERERERAT
—T R



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group's financial condition, results of operations, businesses
and prospects may be affected by a number of risks and
uncertainties. The followings are the key risks and uncertainties
identified by the Group. There may be other risks and uncertainties
in addition to those shown below which are not known to the
Group or which may not be material now but could turn out to be
material in the future.

Business Risk

Future growth of the Group relies, to a certain extent, on the
successful maintenance and expansion of the Group's sales to key
customers. As a result, any loss of key customers or substantial
reduction in the amount of purchase by them could significantly
and adversely affect the business, results of operations, financial
condition and prospects of the Group. Further, the business of
the Group is currently concentrated in Meizhou of Guangdong
Province. Any adverse economic or market development in this
region or any other regions that the Group operates may materially
and adversely affect the demand for the merchandise of the Group.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Operational Risk

Most of the Group’s sale and distribution of merchandise are
derived from merchandise procured from its suppliers. Any
adverse change of the Group's relationship, including termination
or change in requirements as imposed by the suppliers, with its
suppliers may adversely affect the business operation of the Group.
Further, the Group’s operation can also be adversely affected if
there occur any material delay in product delivery by the Group’s
suppliers.

Industrial Risk

The products and services offered by the Group are mainly used
for or closely related to building or home improvement purposes.
Accordingly, business, results of operations and prospects of the
Group are driven, to a considerable extent, by the growth of the real
estate market and the relevant government policies in China.

Financial Risk

The financial risk management of the Group are set out in note 3 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Manpower and Retention Risk

The competition for talents in the cities that the Group operates
leads to the risk that the Group is not being able to attract and
retain key personnel and talents with appropriate and required
skills, experience and competence which would meet the business
objectives of the Group. The Group will continue to evaluate our
remuneration system and policy from time to time and target to
provide attractive remuneration package to attract, retain and
motivate suitable candidates and personnel.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
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DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (f£%%), aged 47, was appointed as a Director on
2 February 2015 and was re-designated as an executive Director
on 5 June 2015. Ms. Hou is also the chairlady and chief executive
officer of the Group. She is primarily responsible for the overall
management, strategic planning, business development and
cooperation of the Group. In September 1999, Ms. Hou joined
Guangdong lJiyi Household Building Materials Chain Co., Ltd.
("Jiyi Household”) as the manager of Jiyi Household and she
was later appointed as the executive director of Jiyi Household
in May 2004, primarily responsible for the overall management,
operation, strategic planning and the supervision of the finance
and purchase department. She has about 17 years of experience
in retail chain store operation and distribution of housewares and
building materials. Prior to joining the Group, from July 1989 to
July 1999, Ms. Hou served as a teacher of Meizhou Middle School
of Meizhou (FgM T #g M & £). From October 2011 to December
2016, Ms. Hou served as a member of CPPCC Guangdong
Province Meixian Committee (K EREIHHEZEE). In
November 2011, she received the title of “Guangdong Province
Outstanding Entrepreneurs” (R & EF 1% XK) jointly awarded
by Guangdong Entrepreneurs Council (ER ¥ KEE2) and
Guangdong Province Economists and Entrepreneurs Association
(BRAKESROEZRHES). In November 2012, she received
the title of “Green Brand Advocates of Chinese Household Building
Materials” (FRIZMRELERIEEEE) awarded by China
Real Estate Society (FEIEHbZEZ2E) and China Building Materials
Daily (F B34 $]). Ms. Hou received her diploma in English from
Guangdong Jiaying College (ER 3= EZFT) in the PRC in June
1989 and her graduate certificate in the advanced class of business
strategy (K84 77 BE = MATEHL) from the Peking University (b A
2 in the PRC in January 2013. Ms. Hou is the sister of Mr. Hou Bo,
a non-executive Director and the sister-in-law of Ms. Deng Haiming,
a senior management of the Group.
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Mr. Liu Xianxiu (212355), aged 44, was appointed as an executive
Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs and budgeting of the Group. He
joined the Group in July 2011 and served as an account manager
and warehouse logistics manager of Jiyi Household until February
2013, primarily responsible for accounting and auditing and
management of warehouse logistics. He was re-designated as a
deputy chief financial officer of Jiyi Household from March 2013
to June 2013, and was appointed as the chief financial officer of
Jiyi Household in July 2013, primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs. Prior to joining the Group, from
July 1995 to November 2001, he served as the accountant of
Meizhou Gas Company Limited (BT EEBHERER A7), a
company which is principally engaged in supply of towngas in
Meizhou, where he was primarily responsible for accounting. From
November 2001 to November 2004, he was the finance manager
of Meizhou Yanming Lake Tourist Resorts Company Limited (155
0S8 AR B2 FE R A BR A &), a company which is principally engaged
in the management of Yanming Lake Tourist Resorts (& 4 i 3%
FE B AT), primarily responsible for accounting and finance of such
company. From November 2004 to July 2011, he served as the head
of finance of Meizhou New Weima Ceramics Company Limited (&
MBS E AR A A)

in the production of ceramics, primarily responsible for accounting

, @ company which is principally engaged

and finance of such company. Mr. Liu received his diploma in
financial management and computer application from South China
Agricultural University ((EF8 R % KX2) in the PRC in July 1995.
He received his qualification certificate of specialty and technology
(intermediate accounting) (EE R ERFESZ (PR EET))
Ministry of Finance of the PRC in May 2002.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
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Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo ({%J%), aged 49, was appointed as a non-executive
Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for the
risk management and providing supervision in the business of
the Group. From September 2010 to December 2011, he has
been the supervisor of Jiyi Household and from December 2011
onwards, was then appointed as the non-executive director of Jiyi
Household, primarily responsible for the risk management and
providing supervision in the business of Jiyi Household. Since June
2002, he has been the managing director of Meizhou Xikang
Real Estate Investment Company Limited (#8118 E 1 E &K
& HBR AT, a company which is principally engaged in property
investments, where he is primarily responsible for the overall
business management. From October 2011 onwards, he also serves
as the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Estate Management
Company Limited (1§ T ERMEEIREFR AR, a company
which is principally engaged in estate management, where he is
primarily responsible for the overall business management. He
received a diploma in electronics from Meizhou West Vocational
and Technical College (1§ 35 A B 2 £ 17 22 4%) in the PRC in July
1984. Mr. Hou is the brother of Ms. Hou Wei. He was qualified as
a senior industrial construction engineer (T 232 £ = 4% T F2AM)
recognised by the Department of Personnel of Guangdong Province
(B & AEEE) in March 2006, and was registered as an architect
with the Department of Housing and Urban Rural Construction of
Guangdong Province (B3R & 1T B F 2% EE) in August 2010.
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Mr. Lam On Tai (%% 2&), aged 45, was appointed as a non-
executive Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible
for advising on finance and investor relationship of the Group.
Mr. Lam has more than 19 years of experience in banking and
securities industry, in which over 15 years of experience was
accumulated in advising on corporate finance relating to various
listing and restructuring transactions. Mr. Lam currently serves as
the managing director of LY Capital Limited (452 & ARG R A F)),
a company which is principally engaged in securities services, which
he is primarily responsible for advising on corporate finance. Mr.
Lam received his diploma in general business management from the
Lingnan College (2282 Ft) (now known as the Lingnan University
(38 KX 2) in Hong Kong in November 1994, and his master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Sheffield
in the United Kingdom in December 1996. He also obtained his
bachelor’s degree in law from the University of Wolverhampton
in the United Kingdom in July 1998 through a distance learning
course.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ye Yihui (%), aged 53, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has been the
independent director of Jiyi Household from July 2013 onwards,
primarily responsible for providing independent view and advice to
the board of directors of Jiyi Household including the effectiveness
of the internal control system and the audit process of Jiyi
Household. Mr. Ye has over 26 years of experience in areas of
finance, audit and tax. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ye served in
various positions where he was primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs, operation and audit management.
He worked with the Audit Bureau of Meizhou Province (1§38
/@) from 1988 to 1998, during 1995 to 1998, he served as the
supervisor, where he was primarily responsible for the audit of
finance and infrastructure projects; the deputy manager of Zhuhai
Huacheng Certified Public Accountants (¥5/8 2% 5 & 51 Al & 7% A7)
from February 2001 onwards, where he was primarily responsible
for the management of financial affairs and operation; and the
manager of Meizhou Zhengde Tax Agent Office (16 1E 12 %% 7% &l
F%FT) from November 2010 onwards, where he was primarily
responsible for the overall management and operation. He received
his diploma in economics and industrial enterprise management
from Guangdong Radio and TV University (3 & & E 15 K22) now
known as the Open University of Guangdong (R FHAZ) in the
PRC in July 1986 and his diploma in economic management from
CPC Guangdong Provincial Party Committee Party School (4 £ &
A ZEM) in the PRC in July 2005 through a distance learning
course. He is an auditor registered with the National Audit Office
of the PRC (FF¥E AR KEMBEZFEETE) since November 1992 and
an accountant registered with Ministry of Finance of the PRC (FFZ£

R HEFNE B B EF) since December 1992. He has been admitted
as a registered certified public accountant of Chinese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (FF Bz & Tl 1% €)
1996 and a registered tax agent of Management Center of Certified
Tax Agent of Guangdong Province (& R & st i 75 Af % &) since
June 1999. He has been a member of the Council of Management
Center of Certified Tax Agent of Guangdong Province (&5 & 1
R ER 17 &) since March 2011.

since April
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Mr. Ho Hin Yip (fAI$T2%£), aged 43, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. Mr. Ho
has more than 18 years of financial and auditing experience.
Since April 2012, he is the financial controller and joint company
secretary of Dukang Distillers Holdings Limited (stock code: SGX:
GJ8), a company listed on the Singapore Exchange Limited,
where he is responsible for the finance and accounting functions,
statutory compliance and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Ho
was also appointed as an independent non-executive director
of each of China Ever Grand Financial Leasing Group Co., Ltd
(formerly known as PME Group Limited) (stock code: HK: 379) and
Xinhua News Media Holdings Limited (stock code: HK: 309), both
are companies listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange,
since December 2012 and December 2014, respectively. Mr. Ho
received his bachelor’s degree in business administration from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 1997. He was
admitted as a member and a fellow member of The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants in August 2000 and August
2005, respectively. He has also been registered as a certified public
accountant (Practising) of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants since February 2005.
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Mr. Hou Lianchang ({Z8 &), aged 49, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has
over 16 years of experience in legal work focusing on corporate
finance practice. Since April 2000, Mr. Hou has been a lawyer
with Jing Tian Law Office of Guangdong (BR &K EME
Fr), specializing in areas such as foreign investment, mergers and
acquisitions, venture capital financing, asset and shareholding
restructuring, and initial public offerings in overseas markets. He
is also well versed in corporate structure and governance matters.
From March 2012 onwards, he serves as a board member of
Shenzhen Association of Trade in Services (RIIT RS E S H e
I =). Mr. Hou received his bachelor’s degree in international law
and his graduate certificate in the professional graduate course
of economic law (BB EFZ X £ RIZHEEIH) from Wuhan
University (EUZ K£2) in the PRC, in December 1989 and December
2003, respectively. He is a lawyer registered with the Ministry of
Justice of the PRC (F %= A R HA1E B15%EB) since September 1995.

Mr. Hou was a director of New Heng Ye Investment Development
Limited GBI EZERE AR A A, a limited liability company
incorporated in Hong Kong with a principal business of investment
holding and dissolved by deregistration by the Registrar of
Companies in Hong Kong as a defunct company pursuant to
section 291 of the Predecessor Companies Ordinance. The
aforesaid company was inactive prior to its dissolution and was
dissolved in 2009.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

GEMENT
|

BRHEXE 9% R_ZE—HFETAXBE
RERBUFBTESF -RNERTIE(ER
TEREER)HEERICFLHR B _TTTF
AR REENBERERERMEBAEER
b EEIERE B RREARE BE
KSR RRBINTIEERAREESSR
o WANERRABREREE BT —=
FoAR REERVTRBEESHSEE-
BREDIR—NNANET_AR_FZT=F
T - AEHENREASRFEBRES T2
EEEEEREMAERBECNERZE-K
B—hAARAFNARRPEARLMBERDESS
A fi 42 A

EEEBRIEEREERBR AR (—KNE
BEMKZHBERAT FEXE/REER

W B R A M B RARE AT A Rl 55155291
RIERFEERRHETMMARRR) WEE - bitt
NGINS: - IRV A e S e S 5



BIOGRAPHICAL DEI'AILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Leung Wai Hong (R{&EE), aged 34, was appointed as the
chief financial officer and company secretary of the Company on
26 May 2015. He is primarily responsible for the financial and audit
management, budgeting, administration and company secretarial
matters of the Group. From the period of January 2014 to February
2015 and August 2014 to May 2015, he served as the financial
manager and company secretary of Gold Tat Group International
Limited (stock code: 8266), a company listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange, respectively, where he
was primarily responsible for the finance and accounting functions,
statutory compliance and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Leung
has more than 10 years of financial and auditing experience. Prior
to joining the Group, from October 2011 to January 2014, he
served as a manager of BDO Limited (B8 52K 25T E 5
Fir), an accounting firm, where he was primarily responsible for
accounting and auditing work. Mr. Leung received his bachelor’s
degree in business administration in accountancy from the City
University of Hong Kong in November 2006. He has been admitted
as a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since January 2010.

Mr. Ling Yongshan (& & 1), aged 45, was appointed as the
executive vice president of the Group on 1 January 1999, primarily
responsible for managing human resources, warehousing logistics
and information technology of the Group. Since January 1999,
he has been the deputy general manager of Jiyi Household and
is primarily responsible for its overall management, including
human resources management, sales and marketing, warehouse
logistics and customer services. Since 9 January 2015, Mr. Ling has
been a director of Meizhou Jisheng Household Building Materials
Company Limited, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. Mr. Ling received his graduate certificate in the advanced
class of innovative entrepreneur (25K B F &l#1 = FFFHETT) from
the School of Continuing Education, Tsinghua University (/&% A 2
1B A 2P%) in the PRC in August 2012.
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Ms. Deng Haiming (B/818), aged 60, was appointed as the
chief purchasing officer of the Group on 1 February 2012 and was
re-designated as the vice president of the Group in June 2016.
She is primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of raw materials and equipments of the Group. From
October 1998 to January 2012, she served as the general manager
of various branches of Jiyi Household and was primarily responsible
for its overall operation and management. From February 2012
onwards, Ms. Deng serves as the chief purchasing officer of
Jiyi Household and is primarily responsible for supervising the
procurement of building materials and the selection of suppliers.
Since 6 April 2015, Ms. Deng has been a director of Jiyi Household.
She has nearly 13 years of experience in procurement and trading
of building materials. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Deng served
as the labour statistics officer of Dongfeng Enterprise Group of
Guangdong Meizhou Province (BRIFMERE B EEE) from
October 1979 to May 1998, where she was primarily responsible
for personnel administration. Ms. Deng received her diploma in
Financial Accounting from Guangdong Radio and TV University
(BEREEEEAZE) (currently known as the Open University of
Guangdong (B3 R MK E) in the PRC in July 1991. Ms. Deng is
the sister-in-law of Ms. Hou Wei.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Mr. Shu Peng (£78), aged 37, was appointed as the chief sales
officer of the Group on 1 January 2014, primarily responsible for
the marketing and sales management of the Group. He joined
the Group in October 1999 and served as an accountant of Jiyi
Household until June 2001, primarily responsible for financial
accounting. From July 2001 to September 2004, he was re-
designated as a purchasing manager of Jiyi Household, where
he was primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of the Group. Mr. Shu then served in various positions
where he was primarily responsible for the marketing and sales
management. He was the sales manager of Jiyi Household from
October 2004 to October 2009, the ceramic sales manager of
the flagship mall under Jiyi Household from November 2009 to
December 2012, and the general manager of the flagship mall
under Jiyi Household from January 2013 to December 2013. From
January 2014 onwards, he has been the chief marketing officer
of Jiyi Household, primarily responsible for strategic planning and
marketing of the Group. Mr. Shu has been a director of Shanghang
County Jiyi Household Building Materials Company Limited, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, since November
2011. Mr. Shu received his diploma in Electric Accounting from
Hunan Technology College of Electrical Engineering (& # & T
AT E47) in the PRC in July 1999, and a diploma in accounting
from the Open University of China (R EEER AE) in the PRC
in July 2006.
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The Board are pleased to present their report and the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the year under review and a
discussion on the Group's future business development and outlook
of the Company’s business, possible risks and uncertainties that the
Group may be facing and important events affecting the Company
occurred during the year ended 31 December 2016 are provided
in the section headed “Chairlady’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 5 to 7 and pages 8 to 21 of
this annual report. An account of the Company’s relationships
with its key stakeholders is included in the paragraph headed
“Relationships with Employees, Suppliers and Customers” of the
report of the Directors on pages 44 to 45 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the year ended 31
December 2016 using financial performance indicators is provided
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 8 to 21 of this annual report.

In addition, more details regarding the Group’s performance by
reference to environmental and social-related policies, as well
as compliance with relevant laws and regulations which have a
significant impact on the Company are provided in the section
headed "“Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of the on
pages 65 to 76 of this annual report.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 85 and page 86 of this report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend and
there is no arrangement that a shareholder has waived or agreed to
waive any dividend.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 27(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTION RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2016,
calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands
amounted to approximately RMB291.2 million.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the Reporting Period are set out in note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
Reporting Period are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.

EFE

HhS

FERDIK
AEERRERE 2 XEHNAREESSA R
B6E Z A MER MR A R HWERA

EETRFBRMNAE
%ETWXMZ&HF °

B IR RN R B

W

FAXRKBEARRIHEZS < HBHNES
RDE R NGREMBERERME27@)

A ke

RIZE—ARE+-A=1t—8 ARQFREHN
SHBERAEEZ AR IRERBOAARKE
291288t

ME- BERRE
$$H%ﬁ¢%ﬁ2%¥%ﬁ%&:f“ Ed
BE R A M RARM 13

&N
ARBRBERAEZBAEHFBHN G Y

ERRMIEE21 ©

—REEBERERAT
—T R

033




REPOR

T OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEEERS

BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s borrowings as at 31 December 2016 are set
out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company completed the placing of 72,000,000 shares of
the Company on 20 June 2016. Details were disclosed in the
announcements of the Company dated 6 June 2016 and 20 June
2016.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the Reporting Period.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (Chairlady)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo
Mr. Lam On Tai

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui
Mr. Ho Hin Yip
Mr. Hou Lianchang

In accordance with articles 108(a) and 112 of the Company’s
articles of association, Mr. Liu Xianxiu, Mr. Lam On Tai and Mr. Ye
Yihui will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). The
Company considered all of the independent non-executive
Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors had engaged in or were interested in any
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group during the Reporting
Period.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save for transactions in connection with the reorganisation in
preparation for the Listing as disclosed in the Prospectus and
save for disclosed elsewhere in this annual report, no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company, or
any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

The controlling shareholders of the Company entered into a deed
of non-competition in favour of the Company dated 6 October
2015 (“Deed of Non-competition”) as set out in the paragraph
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders” in the
Prospectus, pursuant to which the controlling shareholders of the
Company have undertaken to the Company that she/it will not,
and will procure her/its close associates (other than members of
the Group) not to directly or indirectly be involved in or undertake
any business (other than our business) that directly or indirectly
competes, or may compete, with our business or undertaking, or
hold shares or interest in any companies or business that compete
directly or indirectly with the business engaged by the Group from
time to time. The controlling shareholders have provided an annual
declaration and confirmed their compliance of all the undertakings
provided under the Deed of Non-competition. There are no matters
which required to be deliberated by the independent non-executive
Directors in relation to the compliance and enforcement of the
Deed of Non-competition and it is considered that the terms of the
Deed of Non-competition have been complied by the controlling
shareholders.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of Directors and senior management of
the Group are set out in the “Biographical Details of Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 22 to 31 of this report.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of
each director and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong, the “SFO")), which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of the SFO; as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules,

were as follows:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

Name of Director Nature of interest

EEpns EEtE

Ms. Hou Wei (“Ms. Hou") (Note 2) Interest in a controlled

corporation

EHat ([ELL]) (Hat2) R EE#ER

Mr. Hou Bo (“Mr. Hou") (Note 3) Interest in a controlled
corporation

Rt ([ExE]) (Aa3) Ry AE
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HERITRA

g2 g BHABE DL
(Note 1)

(Kiat1)

189,054,000 43.76%
189,054,000 43.76%
5,562,000 1.29%
5,562,000 1.29%
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Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 432,000,000 ordinary
shares (“Shares”) of the Company having a par value of HK$0.1 each in
issue as of 31 December 2016.

2. Ms. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Xinling Limited (“Xinling”). Xining was the registered holder of
189,054,000 Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms. Hou was therefore
deemed to have interests in 189,054,000 Shares in which Xinling was
interested.

3. Mr. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Jiesi Global Investments Limited (“Jiesi Global”). Jiesi Global was the
registered holder of 5,562,000 Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Mr. Hou
was therefore deemed to have interests in 5,562,000 Shares in which Jiesi
Global was interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in any Shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO or which
were required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, DEBENTURES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, the following person (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests or
short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which would be
required to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336

of the SFO:

Aggregate long positions in the Shares and underlying

Shares

Name of Shareholder

BRREM E

Xinling (Note 2)
R<E (Hf5E2)

Yiju Holdings Limited (”Yiju Holdings”)
(Note 3)

HIEERABR AT ([REER])
(H1i£3)

Mr. Liu Shui (“Mr. Liu") (Note 3)

BIkEE(TRI%RE]) (H773)

Lucky Union Int'l Co., Ltd. (Note 4)
Lucky Union Int'l Co., Ltd. (#17%4)

Mr. Lin Kuan Ming (“Mr. Lin") (Note 4)

MIRgE e ([MEE]) (Het4)

Ms. Lin Ling Yu (“Ms. Lin") (Note 4)

M Erx+ (ML) (Bfat4)

Nature of interest

EEME

Beneficial owner

EnEA A
Beneficial owner

BEamEAA

Interest in a controlled
corporation
XA E S

Beneficial owner

BEaEEAA

Interest in a controlled
corporation
ZPE A E S

Interest in a controlled corporation

Interest of spouse
G EE S
[

EFEWRS

FERRREAQXARSG EEIEREBER
M EERRR

RZEBE—REF+_A=+—8 ' U TALZ (XA
AIMES K ZEITERABRIN) R 8 E
IR A IRIEE S KB IRHIEXVERSE2 &3
DEMEXBERA AR FEMEZIOAE  HE
ER AR BRIBEEH KB EEFI 533614878
GEzEmMERS AR

RO RAEBRRG 2 FRRE

Approximate
percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HERITRE

BB BHAESH®
(Note 1)

(HtaE1)

189,054,000 43.76%
189,054,000 43.76%
40,188,000 9.30%
40,188,000 9.30%
40,188,000 9.30%
40,188,000 9.30%
26,566,000 6.15%
26,566,000 6.15%
35,827,000 8.29%
35,827,000 8.29%
26,566,000 6.15%
9,261,000 2.14%
26,566,000 6.15%
9,261,000 2.14%

% REERERERAT
—E AR
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Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 432,000,000 Shares
with a par value of HK$0.1 each in issue as of 31 December 2016.

2. Xining was the registered holder of 189,054,000 Shares.

3. Mr Liu was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Yiju Holdings. Yiju Holdings was the registered holder of 40,188,000
Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Mr. Liu was therefore deemed to have
interests in 40,188,000 Shares in which Yiju Holdings was interested.

4. Mr. Lin is deemed to be interested in a total of 35,827,000 Shares, which
were held as to 9,261,000 Shares by Corporate Image Limited and
26,566,000 Shares by Lucky Union Int'l Co., Ltd.. On the other hand, Ms.
Lin is deemed to be interested in a total of 35,827,000 Shares, which
were held as to 26,566,000 Shares by Lucky Union Int’'l Co., Ltd. and
9,261,000 Shares in which Mr. Lin is interested in. By virtue of the SFO,
as Mr. Lin beneficially owns the entire issued share capital of Corporate
Image Limited, he is deemed to be interested in 9,261,000 Shares held by
Corporate Image Limited and Ms. Lin, as his spouse, is also deemed to be
interested in these 9,261,000 Shares. Further, Mr. Lin, Ms. Lin, Ms. Lin Hsin
Hui and Ms. Lin Chia Hui, the daughters of Mr. Lin and Ms. Lin, own 30%,
50%, 10% and 10% of the issued share capital of Lucky Union Int'l Co.,
Ltd., respectively. By virtue of the SFO, both Mr. Lin and Ms. Lin are deemed
to be interested in 26,566,000 Shares held by Lucky Union Int'l Co., Ltd..

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Company
had not been notified of any other persons (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or
short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which would be
required to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 6 October 2015
("Share Option Scheme”), the Company may grant share options
to any directors, employees, advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors and such other persons who in the sole
discretion of the Board, will contribute or have contributed to the
growth and development of the Group so as to provide incentives
or rewards for their contribution to the success of the Group's
operation. For the year ended 31 December 2016, no share option
was granted by the Company under the Share Option Scheme.

Summary of the terms of the Share Option Scheme is as follows:
(a) Purposes

The purposes of the Share Option Scheme are to enable
the Group to grant options to the eligible participants to (i)
motivate them to optimise their performance efficiently for
the benefit of the Group; and (i) attract and retain or maintain
on-going business relationship with the eligible participants
whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group.

(b) Eligible Participants

Any employees (whether full time or part time), directors
(including executive, non-executive and independent
non-executive directors), advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors of the Group and such other persons
("Eligible Participants”) who, in the sole opinion of the
Board, will contribute or have contributed to the growth and
development of the Group or any Invested Entity.

EFE

]S

BRETE

BER-ZZ—AFT+ANBRMAZ ERETE
(W\%Hﬂzﬁﬁ%ﬂ ) ARRIAIMEEE L EME
REEIBERASEERKERELHERMZE
EE ES B BR HEN TP 5
SHE R EMA T TRERE - AR RERA
SEZEENKNIEL BERIZHZR) S EI® -

2T - R"F+ZA=+—HLFE XA
Bl A8 AR R B AR T B4R (T R AR

B EE R EN T
(@) BW

BREAZIEECAEERENHAEERS
BB TRERE  AO)BBRE R A REN
Mm@ ERBME: Rk kL&
BEB2EARERERZEARTETE
HEBRER MxEFAERSEANER
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(b) EERBEA

ESe2ERBRABAEYAKENIE
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(c) Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not,
in aggregate, exceed 30% of the total number of Shares in
issue from time to time. The total number of Shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of Shares in issue as
at the date of listing of the Shares, being 36,000,000 Shares,
unless the Company obtains the approval of the shareholders
in general meeting for refreshment.

(d) Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Participant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding) granted
in any 12-month period to:

(i) each Eligible Participant must not exceed 1.0% of the
total number of Shares in issue; and

(i) a substantial shareholder of the Company or an
independent non-executive director must not exceed
0.1% of the total number of Shares in issue and not
exceed HK$5.0 million in aggregate value.

(e) Period within which the Shares must be taken up under
an option

An option must be exercised within 10 years from the date on

which it is granted or such shorter period as the Board may
specify at the time of grant.
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(f) Minimum period, if any, for which an option must be
held

No minimum period for which the option has to be held before
it can be exercised is specified in the Share Option Scheme.

(g) Period open for acceptable of an option and amount
payable upon acceptance

An offer of grant of an option may be accepted by an Eligible
Participant within 21 days from the date of the offer of grant
of the option. A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on
acceptable of the offer of grant of an option.

(h) Basis of determining the subscription price of an option

The exercise price must be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant; (ii) the average
closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share.

(i) Validity of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years and will expire
on 5 October 2025 unless otherwise terminated in accordance
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASES SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the
date of this report was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the Reporting Period.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the Group'’s five largest group customers by related
groups in aggregate accounted for approximately 31.8% of the
Group's total turnover. The largest group customer accounted for
approximately 9.9% of the Group'’s total turnover.

During the year, the Group’s five largest suppliers in aggregate
accounted for approximately 41.1% of the Group’s total purchases.
The largest supplier accounted for approximately 16.8% of the
Group's total purchases.

To the best of the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors,
their respective associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had an interest in these major suppliers or customers.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS AND
CUSTOMERS

The Group understands that employees are valuable assets. The
Group provides competitive remuneration package to attract
and motivate the employees. The Group regularly reviews the
remuneration package of employees and makes necessary
adjustments to conform to the market standard.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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The Group's business is built on a customer-oriented culture, and
are focused on establishing relationships with customers. The
Group also understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with its suppliers and customers to fulfil its immediate
and long-term goals. To maintain its market competitiveness within
the industry, the Group aims at delivering constantly high standards
of quality in the service to its customers. During the Reporting
Period, there was no material and significant dispute between the
Group and its suppliers and/or customers.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group had continuing connected
transactions with certain connected persons, details of which have
been disclosed in the Prospectus. Certain continuing connected
transactions are exempt from one or more of the reporting,
announcement, shareholders” approval and annual review
requirements for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The following are the continuing connected transactions of
the Group that are subject to the reporting and annual review
requirements but otherwise exempt from the shareholders’
approval requirement pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:
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Master Supply Agreement between Jiyi Household and
Meizhou Xikang Construction Company Limited (“Meizhou
Xikang") in respect of the supply of merchandise to Meizhou
Xikang

On 6 October 2015, Jiyi Household entered into a master supply
agreement (the “Master Agreement”) with Meizhou Xikang,
pursuant to which our Company agreed to supply merchandise
including building materials, home improvement materials
and furnishings to Meizhou Xikang, for a term of three years
commenced from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017. The
prices for the merchandise to be supplied by the Group under the
Master Supply Agreement will be determined with reference to a
number of factors, including cost of purchase, product’s attributes,
customers’ spending behavior and preference, local consumption
power, product’s brand as well as retail prices suggested by our
suppliers, where applicable. The Group will supply the merchandise
to Meizhou Xikang if the price of the products offered to Meizhou
Xikang is comparable to or no less favourable to the Group than
those offered to other third-party purchasers for the same or similar
products.

The annual caps determined by the Directors in respect of the
annual maximum aggregate value for such continuing connected
transactions is RMB5,286,000, RMB5,413,000 and RMB5,543,000
for each of the years ending 31 December 2015, 2016 and
2017 respectively. The total amount of sales to Meizhou Xikang
pursuant to the Master Agreement for the Reporting Period was
approximately RMB2,907,000.

Meizhou Xikang is owned as to 95% by Mr. Hou Hinxiang, the
father of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou. Accordingly, Meizhou Xikang is
an associate of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou and a connected person of
the Company pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
the entering of the Master Agreement constitutes continuing
connected transaction for the Company.
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Pursuant to Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the independent
non-executive Directors confirmed that the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions have been entered into: (a) in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the Group; (b) either on normal
commercial terms or on terms no less favorable to the Group than
terms available to or from independent third parties; and (c) in
accordance with the relevant agreements governing the respective
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor of the Company has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions undertaken
in the normal course of business are set out in note 26 to the
consolidated financial statements. Other than those transactions
disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” above, none of them constitutes a connected
transaction required for disclosure under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Each Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses
or liabilities which he or she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise in relation
thereto in accordance with the Articles of Association.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December
2016.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principle corporate governance practices adopted
by the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report”
on pages 49 to 64 of this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

As far as the Board is aware, there was no material breach of or
non-compliance with the applicable laws and regulations by the
Group that has a significant impact on the business and operation
of the Group during the Reporting Period.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There is no material subsequent event undertaken by the Company
or by the Group after 31 December 2016 and up to the date of this
annual report.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, offer itself for re-appointment at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017
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COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standard of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
of the Company and to enhance corporate value and responsibility.
The Board comprises two executive Directors, two non-executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.
The Board has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (“CG Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules. For the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to
the date of this annual report, the Company has complied with
the code provisions under the CG Code, save and except for the
deviation to code position A.2.1 as stated below.

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. The chairlady and chief
executive officer of the Company are held by Ms. Hou Wei who
has extensive experience in the industry. The Board believes that
Ms. Hou can provide the Company with strong and consistent
leadership and allows for effective and efficient planning and
implementation of business decisions and strategies. The Board also
considers that the current structure of vesting the roles of chairlady
and chief executive officer in the same person will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company. The Board shall review this structure
from time to time to ensure appropriate and timely action to meet
changing circumstances.
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COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE

The Directors have adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct for Directors in
dealing in the Company’s securities. Specific enquiries have been
made to all Directors and all Directors have confirmed that they
have fully complied with the required standard of dealings as set
out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2016. Relevant employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished inside information of the Group are also subject to
compliance with written guidelines or no less exacting terms than
the Model Code for the period throughout the year ended 31
December 2016.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is committed to providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board has established three
board committees, being the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee (each a “Board
Committee” and collectively the “Board Committees”), to oversee
different areas of the Company’s affairs.
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The Board currently comprises two executive Directors, namely Ms.
Hou Wei (Chairlady and Chief Executive Officer) and Mr. Liu Xianxiu,
two non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Hou Bo and Mr. Lam On
Tai and three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ye
Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou Lianchang.

Their biographical details and (where applicable) their family
relationships are set out in the section headed “Biological Details
of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 22 to 31 in this
annual report. A list of the Directors identifying their roles and
functions is available on the Stock Exchange’s and the Company'’s
website.

Save as otherwise disclosed, there is no relationship between any
members of the Board, and no information relating to the Directors
which is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rules 13.51(2) and
13.51(B) (1) of the Listing Rules.

The Board sets the Group’s overall objectives and strategies,
monitors and evaluates its operating and financial performance
and reviews the corporate governance standard of the Group.
It also decides on matters such as annual and interim results,
major transactions, director appointments or re-appointments,
investment policy, dividend and accounting policies. The Board
has delegated the authority and responsibility for implementing
its business strategies and managing the daily operations of the
Group's businesses to the executive Directors and members of
senior management. The functions and power that are so delegated
are reviewed periodically to ensure that they remain appropriate.

All Directors are required to declare to the Board upon their
first appointment, the directorships or other positions they are
concurrently holding at other companies or organisations. These
interests are updated on an annual basis and when necessary.

XESHS

EESREEMEATES (AERALL (=
FERITHRAR) RBEFKL) MAFENTE
= (EREERMELTRE) M=RBIIFH
TES (AESERE ATREERERSE
&)

REZBER (1ER) BEE2RBRAERESNA
FRENRENEEELAREEERE] —
fo-PRESACRKBECESBRENRER
FT R AN R A &6 o

BRERERBEEI EETSEMKE ZEMER
FBoMESEEECENERE FTHEAE
13.51(2) %2 13.51B)(1)E T AR EE

EXEEFREARE 2 BRABLRRR ERR
AAEEERMBRRUBHAEE 2 AEE
RER-HENTRFELRTFHRRE TBERS &
ERERER REBR REMLEHABRES
BEHRE - EFECHERARERTESTR

SREEENBERERTEEBRBELEER
SEXBcAFLEE-EFTEETHRIMRIR
BELBENABREBZKIDEBAE -

EREFANEAEZEIRAETSHRES
RIS E M A B S BIEEC EFREMBTS
BN ERREFEINFEERE -

—REEBERERAT
—T R

051




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXEBHRS

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that non-
executive Directors shall be appointed for a specific term, subject
to re-election, whereas code provision A.4.2 states that all directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment and
that every director, including those appointed for a specific term,
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company and is appointed for a specific term of three
years unless terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either the executive Director or the Company.

The non-executive Director and each of the independent non-
executive Directors has signed an appointment letter with the
Company and is appointed for a specific term of three years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company'’s corporate governance function is carried out by the
Board pursuant to provision D.3.1 of the CG Code, which include
(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance; (b) to review and monitor the training
and continuous professional development of the Directors and
senior management of the Group; (c) to review and monitor the
Company'’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review and monitor the
code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e) to review the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and relevant disclosure
in the corporate governance report of the annual report of the
Company.
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The Board has performed the abovementioned corporate
governance functions during the year ended 31 December 2016.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board held four Board meetings during the year ended 31
December 2016, and a tentative schedule for four regular Board
meetings for 2017 has been provided to the Directors at the
beginning of the year. The attendance of each Director at the Board
meetings is set out on page 59.

Between scheduled regular Board meetings, Directors may approve
various matters by way of passing written resolutions. Additional
Board meetings may be arranged if required. In addition, at least
14 days’ notice of a regular Board meeting shall be given and the
Company aims at sending the agenda and the accompanying board
papers to Directors at a reasonable time before the intended date
of a Board meeting.

The Company Secretary assists in preparing the agenda for the
Board meeting and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
regarding Board meetings are complied with. Minutes of the
Board and Board committees’ meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary, which are available to all Directors for inspection.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
responsibilities of the external auditor to the shareholders are set
out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 77 to 84.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

Appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged in respect
of indemnification against costs, charges, losses, expenses and
liabilities that may be incurred by the Directors and officers of the
Company in the execution and discharge of their duties.
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DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

All Directors are aware of their responsibilities to the shareholders
and have exercised their duties with care, skill and diligence, in
pursuit of the development of the Group. They have to participate
in continuous professional development through internal or
external training organised by the Company. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Company organised a training
session relating to notifiable transaction under the Listing Rules. All
directors attended the training and complied with the requirement
of the CG Code on continuous professional development during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

The training attended by the Directors during the year ended 31
December 2016 is summarised as follows:

Date of seminar: 30 December 2016

Directors attended: Ms. Hou Wei, Mr. Liu Xianxiu, Mr. Hou Bo, Mr.
Lam On Tai, Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip, Mr. Hou Lianchang

Title of seminar: Notifiable Transactions

Every newly appointed director will receive an induction to
ensure that he has a proper understanding of the business and
operations of the Group and that he is fully aware of his duties

and responsibilities as a director under applicable rules and
requirements.
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The role of the independent non-executive Directors is to provide
independent and objective opinions to the Board, giving adequate
control and balances for the Group to protect the overall interests
of the shareholders and the Group. They serve actively on the Board
and its committees to provide their independent and objective

views.

In compliance with rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
the Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing more than one-third of the Board. Two of
the independent non-executive Directors namely, Mr. Ye Yihui and
Mr. Ho Hin Yip, have the appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required
by rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The Company has received
from each of the independent non-executive Directors a written
confirmation of his independence and has satisfied itself of such
independence in accordance with the independent guidelines as set
out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board is supported by three committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Each Board Committee has its defined and written
terms of reference approved by the Board covering its duties,
powers and functions. Their terms of reference are available on the
respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties, including access to management or
professional advice if considered necessary.
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Audit Committee

As at 31 December 2016 and the date of this report, the Audit
Committee comprises three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou Lianchang. Mr.
Ye Yihui, who has appropriate professional qualifications and
experience in accounting matters, was appointed as the chairman
of the Audit Committee.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
by providing an independent view of the effectiveness of the
financial reporting process, risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, to oversee the external and internal audit
processes, to develop and review the Group’s policies and to
perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the Board.

There were three meetings of the Audit Committee held during the
year ended 31 December 2016. The attendance of each Director at
the Audit Committee meetings is set out on page 59. During the
year under review, the members of the Audit Committee reviewed
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,
reviewed the consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2015 and for the six months ended
30 June 2016, reviewed the risk assessment results and the internal
audit plan for 2016 and 2017 and discussed the audit plans for the
year ended 31 December 2016 with the external auditor.

In addition, the Audit Committee held one meeting in March 2017.
The Audit Committee reviewed the Group’s annual results, internal
control system and internal audit activities for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The Audit Committee monitors the audit and non-audit services
rendered to the Group by the external auditor and ensures that the
engagement of external auditor in non-audit services will not impair
its audit independence or objectivity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, the fees in respect
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of the audit and non-audit services provided to the Group by EFKEEMERAEAEBIRENEZ
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows: &#ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬂ’\] ERFINT:
Fee
AR
RMB
ARK
Statutory audit services EEBZRE 2,200,000
Non-statutory audit services EEEEZRE =
Remuneration Committee FMEEE
As at 31 December 2016 and the date of this report, the HRZ-ZZ—ARF+_A=+—HEAREBH-

Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-
executive Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou
Lianchang, Mr. Ye Yihui and Mr. Liu Xianxiu. Mr. Hou Lianchang is
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee include (but without limitation):
(i) making recommendations to the Directors regarding the Group’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policies; (ii) making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
our Directors and senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving
the management’'s remuneration proposals with reference to
the Board’s corporate goals and objectives; and (iv) considering
and approving the grant of share options to eligible participants
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme.

There was one meeting of the Remuneration Committee held
during the year ended 31 December 2016. The attendance of
each Director at the Remuneration Committee meeting is set out
on page 59. During the year under review, the members of the
Remuneration Committee reviewed the existing remuneration
policy and package of all existing Directors and senior
management.
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Details of the Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Nomination Committee

As at 31 December 2016 and the date of this report, the
Nomination Committee comprises two independent non-executive
Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou Lianchang,
Mr. Ye Yihui and Ms. Hou Wei. Ms. Hou Wei is the Chairlady of
the Nomination Committee. The primary duties of the Nomination
Committee is to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select, or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, Individuals nominated for directorships.

There was one meeting of the Nomination Committee held during
the year ended 31 December 2016. The attendance of each
Director at the Nomination Committee meeting is set out on page
59. During the year under review, the members of the Nomination
Committee reviewed the structure, size and composition of the
Board and reviewed the objectives set for implementing the board
diversity policy.

The Company believes that diversity of Board members can
be achieved through consideration of a number of factors,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge,
length of service and the legitimate interests of the Company’s
principal shareholders. All Board’s appointment will be based on the
merits of the candidates and the Board believes that doing so will
be consistent with achieving a diversity of perspectives.
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The individual attendance records of each Director at the #HZE—_ZT—"F+-_A=+—HLFE K&
physical meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration HHFEEE BZRLES FHZESKRSA
Committee and Nomination Committee and at the general meeting ZE @ @Z A KA R RIBRERG 2 @RI HER
of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set ~ &kE(5I 40T :

out below:
Number of physical meetings attended/held during his/her tenure

REEHALE/ BTz 85HE

Audit  Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
BEpe Ezg EhZEE FHzee REZE8 & VN1
Executive Directors BTEE
Ms. Hou Wei (R e, 4/4 NANE NATER 1n n
Mr. Liu Xianxiu AL 414 NAT @ R 1/1 NATNEF 0
Non-executive Directors FUTES
Mr. Hou Bo FREE 44 NAT R NAT NATER n
Mr. Lam On Tai WRFEE 44 NAT R AT NARER n
Independent non-executive BUFHTES

Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui EZBRAE 4/4 33 11 1 0N
Mr. Ho Hin Yip ffTEEE 44 33 NAT i NATE i
Mr. Hou Lianchang REELAE 44 33 /1 0 11

Under the code provision A.6.7, independent non-executive RIETEHEXAG6.7  BIYIERNITEETBEFEAR
Directors should attend general meetings of the Company. Mr.  RRIIRE A - AT - EZIBEERBRIEHAL
Ye Yihui was unable to attend the annual general meeting (the FEBRELFEARTINR_ZE—"FRAA=1+—
“AGM") of the Company held on 31 May 2016 due to his other HETZBRBRBAFARE ([RRBFAE]) -
business engagements.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the Group'’s
state of affairs, results and cash flows for the year and in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
The Group has selected appropriate accounting policies and
has applied them consistently based on prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates. The Board considers that the Group
has adequate resources to continue in business for the foreseeable
future and not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may affect the business of the Group or cast
doubts on its ability to continue as going concern.

The responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board recognises its responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains a sound and effective internal control and risk
management system. However, risk-taking is an inherent
element of the Group’s business and operation. The Group's
risk management and internal control systems are designed to
management rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. It
is also designed to safeguard assets against misappropriation
and unauthorised disposition and to manage operational risks.
Review of the Group’s internal controls covering major financial,
operational and compliance control as well as risk management
functions. The Group’s risk management framework includes the
following elements:

e identify significant risks in the Group's operation environment
and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group’s
business;
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e develop necessary measures to manage those risks; and
e monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures.

The implementation of risk management framework of the Group
was assisted by the Group's internal audit department which was
responsible for the internal audit function so that the Group could
ensure new and emerging risks relevant to the Group's operation
are promptly identified by management, assess the adequacy of
action plans to manage these risks and monitor and evaluate the
effectiveness of the action plans.

With respect to procedures and internal controls for the handling
and dissemination of inside information, the Group i) carries out
its daily operation with regards to the “Guidance on Disclosure
of Inside Information” issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong; and ii) closely communicate with its
legal advisor regarding whether the relevant information is likely
to have impact on the price of the shares of the Company or their
trading volume and thus is considered as inside information that
needs to be disclosed pursuant to the Inside Information Provisions
under Part XIVA of the SFO and the Listing Rules.

The Company’s Audit Committee is responsible for reporting to
the Board the implementation of the Group's risk management,
internal control policy which among other things, included the
determination of risk factors, evaluation of risk level the Group
could take and effectiveness of risk management measures.
During the Reporting Period, a review was conduct by the Audit
Committee together with the Group's internal audit department
in compliance with Code Provision C.2 of the CG Code. The
Board acknowledges the review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and risk control systems should be an on-going
process and plans to conduct reviews quarterly commencing from
the coming financial year. For resolving defects and weaknesses of
internal controls and accounting procedures of the Group which
the external auditors and the Group's internal audit department
have identified and reported to the Company, the Company would
pay full attention to the recommendations made by the external
auditors and the Group’s internal audit department and make
appropriate improvements. Based on the reports from the Group's
internal control department and the Audit Committee, the Board
considers the Group’s risk management and internal control system
is adequate and effective and the Group has complied with the
provisions on risk management and internal controls as set out in
the CG code.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Wai Hong has been appointed as company secretary of
the Company since 26 May 2015. He fulfills the requirements under
rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules. The biographical details of Mr. Leung
Wai Hong is set out in the paragraph headed “Biographical Details
of Directors and Senior Management” on page 29 of this annual
report. During the year ended 31 December 2016, he has taken
over 15 hours of relevant professional training.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Shareholders and the Board. The
Company shall in each year hold a general meeting as its annual
general meeting. All general meetings other than annual general
meetings shall be called extraordinary general meetings (“EGM”).

Right to convene EGM

Any two or more members of the Company, at the date of the
deposit of a written requisition holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting
at general meetings, shall at all times have the right to require an
EGM to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must specify the objects of the meeting,
signed by the requisitionists and deposit it with the Company
Secretary of the Company at the Company’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong at Room 1405, 14th Floor, Jubilee Centre,
18 Fenwick Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
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If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of
the requisition proceed duly to convene the EGM to be held within
a further 21 days, the requisitionists themselves or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may convene the EGM, but any EGM shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the
requisition.

An EGM so convened by the requisitionists shall be convened in the
same manner, as nearly possible, as that in which meetings are to
be convened by the Board.

Right to put enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may, at any time, direct questions or requests
for information to the Directors or management through the
communication channel provided in “Contact Us” section in the
Company’s website at www.jiyihousehold.com or in writing and
sent by post to the Company'’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong.

Right to put forward proposals at general meetings

As a matter of Cayman Islands law, no shareholders are permitted to
propose new resolutions at the general meetings if the intention to
propose the new resolutions is not specified in the notice convening
the general meeting. However, procedures for proposing candidate(s)
for election as Directors at a shareholder’s meeting are set out in the
Corporate Governance section of the “Investor Relations” section of
the Company’s website at www.jiyihousehold.com.
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INVESTORS RELATIONS

The Company believes that communicating with its shareholders,
investors and other stakeholders by electronic means, particularly
through its website, is an efficient way of distributing information
in a timely and convenient manner. The Company’s website has
a dedicated “Investor Relations” section which publishes the
following information:

the Board, committee charters, key corporate governance
policies and constitutional documents;

— announcements, press and release made to the market and
media;

— annual and half yearly reports and all material information
lodged with the Stock Exchange; and

— notices of general meetings and explanatory materials, if any.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there had been no
significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.
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The Group is committed to ethical corporate citizenship and to
promoting sustainability in all of its activities. We demonstrate these
commitments through transparent and responsible management
of our environment and social values. These values respect and
are informed by those of all of our stakeholders, including the
communities with which we interact. The requirements listed below
apply to the Group's operations. Every subsidiary, each manager
and employee, as well as any contractor performing work on behalf
of the Group must support this policy.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group understands the importance of developing long-term
relationships and constant dialogues with various stakeholders.
We seek to balance the views and interests of these various
constituencies through constructive conversation.

Shareholders

The Company has established a number of efficient channels
of distributing information to its shareholders since the Listing
Date. The Company regularly reviews these channels to ensure
its effectiveness and ensure effective and timely dissemination of
relevant information to its shareholders at all times. Shareholders
are also encouraged to raise any question to the Company
Secretary.

Customers

The Group is committed to providing quality services and products
to achieve customer satisfaction. Customer feedback is invaluable
as the Group operates in extremely competitive markets. Under
different product categories, we have a designated team serving
key customers. We also have experienced sales attendants on site
who would introduce brands and products based on customers'’
requirement, and assist the customers by offering advice and
guidance on product functions, features, dimensions and
installations. To better serve our customers or potential customers
who do not visit our sales outlets, we have service hotlines for
handling inquiries from them.
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Employees

The Group has around 255 employees. The Group offers
competitive remuneration packages commensurate with industry
practice and provides various fringe benefits to employees. The
Group conducts induction training for all of its new employees
and on-going training from time to time during their employment.
The nature of training offered depends on their specific field of
operation. As the Group continues its expansion, opportunities are
always available for hardworking employees.

Suppliers

The Group is committed to upholding laws and regulations that
are relevant to its business and closely monitor the Group’s policies
relating to maintaining of business ethics.

Government

The Group is mainly engaged in the sale and distribution of
merchandise and the provision of interior design and engineering
services. These activities are mainly subject to the jurisdictions of
laws of the PRC. Along with different government laws, rules and
regulations, each operating company makes tremendous effort to
ensure that it is complied with the relevant laws and regulations.

ENVIRONMENTAL
Environmental Conservation and Emission Reduction

Environmental conservation remains a key focus for the
Group. Therefore, we are dedicated to maintaining our energy
consumption and emission at low level in every single step. The
conscientious use of resources and adoption of best practices across
the Group's businesses underlie its commitment to safeguarding
the environment. The Group encourages environmental protection,
complies with relevant environmental legislations and promotes
awareness towards environmental protection to the employees.
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In light of the nature of business and operation, the Group does
not involve in production of related air, water, land pollutions and
hazardous waste and does not have any direct or significant impact
on the environment and natural resources. Nevertheless, the Group
is aware that the daily operation of the office and warehouse
consume paper, electricity and water. The Group recognises the
impact caused by these consumptions and the production of waste.
For the past several years, the Group has been putting emphasis
in energy conservation, rolling out IT initiatives to help decrease
unnecessary wastage and reduce carbon emission and adopting
different policies on use of resources with an aim to reduce the
impact on the environment.

Use of Resources

The Group is committed to protecting the environment by
enhancing our operational efficiency and energy efficiency to
reduce energy, water, paper and waste by following initiatives:

Paper
e Using E-fax to minimize printing needs

e Handling documents electronically except for formal
documents

e Using recycled paper and double-sided printing except for
formal and confidential documents

Paper Consumption: 2.5 tonnes

Total consumption of paper at the Group’s headquarter was about
2.5 tonnes.

Electricity

e The use of electricity in the office of the Group must comply
the principles of power saving, safety first, high efficiency and
low consumption

e Light and electronic appliances like air-conditioners,
computers, photocopy machines, printers in workplace must
be turned off when not in use
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Electricity Consumption: 729,691 kWh

Total consumption of electricity at the Group’s headquarter was
729,691 kWh (kilowatt-hour), which produced about 573 tonnes
carbon (Assuming that 0.785 kg (kilogram) of carbon will be
produced by 1 kWh electricity consumption.

Water

Posting notices at common areas of the office reminding staff
members to reduce water consumption and the importance of
water saving

Water Consumption: 535 m?

Total consumption of water at the Group’s headquarter was 535 m?
(cubic meter).

Stationery and Furniture

Reusing stationery, furniture and equipment among offices and
branches instead of buying new ones or disposing of such materials

Waste

Encouraging recycling through installation of plastic, paper and
aluminum recycling boxes at the headquarter

Packaging
During the course of the Group’s business operation, it does

not generally involve the use of packaging materials and thus its
impacts on the environment are considered to be minimal.
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SOCIAL
Employment

The Group adopts fair and open recruitment mechanism with
all positions being openly recruited regardless of age, gender,
race, nationality, religion, marital status or disability. Apart from
internal transfers, all vacancies are published to public via different
recruiting channels such as advertisement, online recruitment
channels, recruitment fairs, recruitment through Personnel
Exchange Center and recommendation.

A formal induction together with a tour of the workplace is
provided to all employees on the first day of employment. This
aims to welcome the new employees and give them a better
understanding of the Group. A brief introduction of employee
handbook is provided to ensure new employees are aware of
relevant policies and code of conduct. Employee handbook
together with various guidelines and benefits are uploaded on the
Group's intranet network for the access for all staff members.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group complied with the
Employment Ordinance and all other relevant Hong Kong/PRC
employment laws and regulations that deal with working hours and
rest period and had a total of 255 full time employees. Breakdowns
of the current employees by position and gender, age and years of
service are set forth below respectively:
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DISTRIBUTION BY POSITION & GENDER
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Health and Safety

The Group strives to promote safety awareness, improve
occupational environment and reduce occupational risks. The
Group continuously promotes safety awareness among employees
and committed to providing a healthy and safe working
environment for our employees and complies with the relevant
laws and regulations. The Group has dedicated adequate resources
and effort to uphold and improve the Group’s safety management
measures in order to reduce the risks relating to labour safety, such
as:
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Guidelines

e Adopting written guidelines and policies for work safety and
occupational health safety

® Ensuring a healthy and safe workplace and compliance with all
relevant workplace health and safety laws

Insurance

e Maintaining various insurance policies of endowment
insurance, medical insurance, unemployment insurance,
industrial injury insurance, maternity insurance, and housing
accumulation fund for employees’ compensation and liability

Other Safety Measures

e Conducting fire drill regularly and demonstration of the use of
fire extinguisher so as to enhance the fire safety awareness

e Providing regular training sessions on accident prevention and
management to the employees

Work Related Injury

®  There was no injury case related to work during the year ended
31 December 2016.
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Development and Training

The Group believes that investing in employees is essential to the
future strength and success of its business. The Group conducts
various internal trainings for different level of staff members. There
is a general regular training section to all employees once a month
during the morning meeting. For new employees, they are required
to take a one-weeks' training on specific job duty. The managers of
each department will take turns to different departments to provide
training on product knowledge, sales skills, store management,
market development and business operation and etc.

Besides, the Group also encourages and offers opportunities for its
staff members to take external training from the suppliers.

All these trainings are designed to enhance and broaden
employees’ skill sets.

The Group encourages communication and interaction of the
staff members with the management. The Group provides a
wide spectrum of informal communication platforms regularly.
There are advisory boxes in the office, and regular experience
sharing between middle and senior management. Through these
gatherings, management is alerted to the issues raised by staff
members and can carry out responsive measures to improve
operations if appropriate. Besides, this enhanced the sense of
belongs of staff members.
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Furthermore, the Group arranged some regular and irregular
activities to facilitate as communication platforms for the
management and staff members such as follows:

e Chinese New Year Gathering (“¥TEEHF&") is the most
prestigious event of the year, attended by all staff in the Group.
Lots of lucky draws and games make the evening full of energy
and excitement. The events provide chances to appreciate all
of the staff members with for the effort during the year.

e The Group believes that happy staff makes happy customers
and endeavor to provide happy working environment. The
Group promotes the relationship between staff to make them
like family members. To promote work life balance, The Group
organised several wellness activities like climbing the Baisui
Mountain ("B LB EZEHRREEE) and Tianbaigong
Mountain (“X1BA"E B =& HEEE) in the past years.

Labour Standards

The Group believes in nurturing and developing top talents
regardless of race, gender, age, religious belief, pregnancy, marital
status, family status or disability.

The Group also has policies to ensure all employees and job
applicants enjoy equal opportunities and fair treatment. All
employees have the right to complain in case of discrimination,
suspected misconduct and illegal acts via established procedures.
The Group will investigate each complaint thoroughly, resolving
it fairly and in the strictest confidence. The Group is also in
compliance with all relevant laws and regulations

ER-HEe8KrEIHS

o AEBEREEENREIRHEE TEH R
ANREHRE B LA IR A7 - 140 :

s HEBRFEN - FHRIBANEES:
AEBEERETHER2 M- AEFEME
KB B2 R% B T i ol 1 R 5%k ) Al
CEBEINEFEMR-

s AEBRRREMNBETISTFRRENER
RBARBREN TERE - NEBRE
BT 2RIMNBERASKREBUARKENXE -
RIEETHEEETETE NEBAMZE
RFERE MEFZ ARU] BEERER
RAGRRAX| BFREHRRED -

BIHRE

AEBERBEREREFAS Tk &
Bl e RS B2 BIEAUR - KEAR

AEBNRABRRABRKRTARE KKBED
AZARERENAFFE-MERERFA
HIRERIEAR R TEITRMEETR FIE
BEOBRRG -AEEKH S IRFETH
EHE  RFRANSERE - AEBETEST T
BHRBERER-

E—REEERIERER AR



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

ER-HEe8KrEIHRS

Supply Chain Management

The Group believes that sourcing and selection of suppliers play a
crucial part in enriching our brand and product mix. The assessment
on suppliers places emphasis on their market positioning, image of
their brand projected, product design, production capacity, quality
and price range, anticipated market acceptance of their products,
supply lead time, reliability, creditworthiness and past experiences
in conducting business with them. The Group’s procurement team
regularly looks for quality suppliers in the market, and will engage
new suppliers upon their satisfaction of our internal review and
approval, which includes interview with their responsible personnel
and site visit to the suppliers’ premises.

Product Responsibility

To enhance customers’ satisfaction of the merchandise, the Group
has stringent control over the quality of merchandise. The Group
carefully selects suppliers, and pursuant to the supply or distribution
agreements. The Group's suppliers shall ensure the quality of
products and may also be required to provide us with the after-sale
services for the products sold to the Group. The Group conducts
inspections on the quality, measurement and other specifications
of the merchandise before accepting delivery from the suppliers.
The Group is entitled to return or exchange the products to the
suppliers if they are found to be defective or otherwise in unsaleable
condition.
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In general, no products return or exchange by customers is allowed
except for malfunctions of or manufacturing defects in products.
Nevertheless, to foster customer loyalty and enhance customer
satisfaction, the Group may allow product return or exchange
to be made with a valid receipt within seven days after purchase
provided that the merchandise is in good and saleable condition.
The Group also offers product warranty period of one to three years
depending on the nature of merchandise. During the warranty
period, the Group provides maintenance and repair services to the
customers for free and will also exchange any defective products
for free on the condition that such products have been installed
in accordance with the manual and were used under normal
conditions. Defective products could be returned to the suppliers
for repair or replacement if the relevant supplier is found to be liable
for such defect.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has not
identified any non-compliance cases relating to product
responsibility.

Anti-Corruption

The Group takes its fraud prevention or anti-corruption
responsibilities very seriously. In addition to the ongoing review of
the effectiveness of the internal control systems, the Group has
established a whistleblowing policy to direct employees to report to
the Group's internal audit department about possible improprieties
in any matter related to the Group. The Group also established
policy and guidelines about fraud prevention. They are Commercial
Bribery Control Rule ( E £ 8588F5# < AI) ), Financial Fraud and
Complaint Rule and Fraud Prevention ( {7 B & 8% b &5 K% i 22 4
FE) ), Inspection and Reporting Procedures ( (X JEHEE & R &2
FE) ).

During the Reporting Period, no legal case regarding corruption
was brought against the Group or its employees. Also, there were
no material cases of non-compliance with laws and regulations on
anti-money laundering in the PRC and Hong Kong.
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ENVIRONMENTAL SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
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Community Investment

The awareness of corporate social responsibility has been increasing
in the market. The Group realises the importance of different
stakeholders’ expectations. In achieving long term, stable and
healthy business prosperity and growth, the Group strives to
balance the interests between stakeholders and is committed to
improve the community’s wellbeing.

The Group encourages the employees to play an active role in
the communities where they live and work. In the past years, the
Group was engaged in different events with an aim to fulfill its
social responsibility. For example, in the past few years, the Group
launched “Jiyi Inspirational Student Fund” (5 —Ei5 B2 &) for
the poor but outstanding students in Meizhou Jiaying University
(1T 5 ERXE) | aiming at providing better environment for
those hardworking and ambitious students to achieve their dreams.

The Group will continue to explore other means to contribute more
to the environment and strive to facilitate the building of a healthy
and sustainable society.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Jiyi Household
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries

(the "Group”) set out on pages 85 to 183, which comprise:

e the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

e the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended:;

e the consolidated cash flow statement of for the year then
ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting policies.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

A key audit matter is identified in our audit are summarised as
follows:

e Revenue recognition on interior design and engineering
services

18 37 % b RS
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Key Audit Matter
HRESTER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EENESTNMAEERRETSE

Revenue recognition on interior design and engineering services

TR R I RERBE Y SRR

Refer to note 4 Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions and note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

5 2 BiR A BT SRk MY s 4RE 52 & 51 1 51 K Il K2 B
A5

Percentage-of-completion method is used for
recognising revenue of interior design and engineering
services. Revenue arising from interior design and
engineering services represents 18% of the Group'’s total
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2016.

EEEFEATIAD AR E ARG R TIZRBH
Wik - ERR R IERBEENRGRE BEEEEHE
TE-RET AT HIEFENRKZEZ18% °

The percentage-of-completion is determined by actual
cost over estimated total contract costs for each project.
The estimated total contract costs involve management'’s
estimation of the material costs and labour costs.

T LADLTIAEIERNERKARGR AGEHEE 8K
REFE LR R EREH M AR RS
IARAEfEET -

We focused on this area due to the significance to the
consolidated financial statements and the degree of
management’s estimation applied.

EEEINZRBE ANEHGAMBRRNEZ
REBRENMGMERNIZE -

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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We evaluated and tested the controls the Company
designed and implemented over the review and approval of
the estimated total contract costs.

FEHERAS EARHERLAEMBTRSHKRAE
Rt R B HEHER] o

We examined the estimated total contract costs by project
on a sample basis through

BEFRBANIARERB MERE[BITESOKRA

— comparing the detail cost items and quantities in the
estimated total contract costs with the items and
quantities described in the service contracts to assess
the completeness of the cost;

— HEBHFASOKANFAKATER REE ERS
SHRFMIER REE - AT AR T B

—  tracing the unit cost of materials item with the Group's
purchase unit cost;

— EMMEIEEEBEMKAE SEEBEBEMKA:

—  comparing the labour cost with labour subcontract.
- HKBBIRAREZETIHBEEH-

We also compared the estimated total contract costs
prepared by management and actual cost for those
completed projects on a sample basis to evaluate reliability
of the estimation made by management on estimated total
contract costs.

EENHEEREEERENGEA R HNKEED K
HEWERKA T EEREH A EAE R AEL S
(EERCIE i

Based on the above, we found that the estimation exercised
by management were supportable by the available evidence.
HER EiEE ESERSEEYFEREEBERNBITE
fhiEte
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

18 37 % b RS
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

=5
a5

EREREMBHRAE EFARNG
BRELENEN  YEERBER T HEER
BREFENER URERAFERLE A
A BHEEFAER ESEBRAFLL
2 SEEMERNERTE

BEEBENMBHREERE-

RBMRETFEVBBRREARENER
EENER RUSRCUBRRBERELF

RPN IREF R M E RN B A G RRAES
BERE YHABKRESFERNZHBENRE -
EE5ER BT (ERER)MEEFNER
R 2R BREREEME N -EETERA
BENABTRTMEMALE ESAEEAE
- AERBRERKFORE  EFERERR
FRBEAENETHNE EX —BAERR
2l 75 FE S AR RE 3 3R - $H BRI 7T DA |y BRFF k8
Ml MREERAEMEBIOEALRA
R EGRANBRREAERBLEAMBTRER
FIT 1 B9 48R TE - R B8 A 5 R R Al T 1504
fEE K-

EREEEETEANETETHBEREST &
RTERHE RETEXBRREE -BF

o HRIFF AR EEFRERMERIRE M
BRERGESRERBMAER Rt &
HMITHEFTIEF AR E LR - A RER
FRMBEENETRE ERATZEEAN
Bt -BmREGFARESREE BE - BE
BR R SEBERRIPELZ E o
BRIt oK B 2% 2R R B BF M B B A A SR ER PR
MHER SN AREERAERMETNE
K B8 BR PR L ) RLBR: o



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

-
g

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Lam Sung Wan.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+-ALEE

2016 2015
= —ZF-hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt AR¥TFT AR®TFT
Revenue W g 5 382,835 348,668
Cost of sales FHE R A 57 (309,982) (256,054)
Gross profit EF 72,853 92,614
Selling expenses HERX 7 (16,774) (16,384)
Administrative expenses THRAX v (22,087) (30,318)
Other income and gains — net EH g A KWz 5 58 6 478 4,828
Operating profit LR A 34,470 50,740
Finance income BRI 9 771 316
Finance expenses M%EER 9 (9,054) (5,623)
Finance cost — net MG E RS (8,283) (5,307)
Profit before income tax RR P 18 B4 A0 & 26,187 45,433
Income tax expense PSR F X 10 (8,590) (14,162)
Profit for the year, all attributable FREF > 2HHEAQ T
to equity holders of EEEEAERL
the Company 17,597 31,271
Earnings per share attributable to RAFREZIZFEAFR
equity holders of the Company  E{hEREAR
for the year
— Basic and diluted (RMB per share) —— E£ 7K 7 # 58
(BIRAR®T) 11 0.04 0.11

FNEIBEMER/ZFTHEATHRR 2 AKX

#5

The notes on pages 91 to 183 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

meEzolaE

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

ltems that may be reclassified to profit or
loss

Currency translation differences

Total comprehensive income for the
year, all attributable
to equity holders of the Company

The notes on pages 91 to 183 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEE

FIE183BE M Az S

5

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—1F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFr AR¥TFT
17,597 31,271
1,565 923
19,162 32,194
TEMEHRE AKX



ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Land use rights

Intangible assets

Deferred income tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable
to equity holders of the
Company

Share capital

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Note
oKz
EE
FERBEE
Y% B MR 13
T HbF A 14
ﬂ%éﬁ
RIEFTSIHEE 20
REEE
FE 16
B 5 & E b FE U GRIE 17
X R HIIR & 18
HekReFEEY 19
EEMAHE
e
EAFREBFEEA
i N SR
fi% 7 21
B i (B 21
HbfEE
REBEF
R

aEaR%E

As at 31 December

®+=A=+-H
2016 2015
—AF —5H%
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT | AREFT
75,249 56,811
2,919 3,015
537 598
1,790 1,753
80,495 62,177
32,315 36,421
267,924 197,796
300 25,205
105,804 115,412
406,343 374,834
486,838 437,011
35,638 29,484
243,832 202,467
(52,362) (53,927)
99,773 82,176
326,881 260,200
—FEERZERBRD O 87
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CONSOLID
meodEalR%E

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Bank borrowings

Current income tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

ATED BALANCE SHEET

=

REBEE

85 N H A e TR
RITIE K

BN SHAE

BEAH

BEkAEARE

The financial statements on pages 85 to 183 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 30 March 2017 and were signed on its

behalf.

Ms. Hou Wei & Z +

Director 2%

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

As at 31 December

Mr. Liu Xianxiu 8B F &£ 4
Director %

R+=A=+—H
2016 2015
—E—RE —hE
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
ok A% TFT ARET T
22 54,826 74,058
23 98,000 97,035
7,131 5,718
159,957 176,811
159,957 176,811
486,838 437,011
ESRISBEMPF B HREEN —_E—tF=A

—tHEES=SHE EEEE—FEIJ%$1&%ER



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEBBZEME

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RARERSHEAEN
Share Share Other Retained Total
capital premium reserves earnings Equity
BRA R4 fE Hitsf# REEF BRAH
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETT AREFT ARETT ARBFT ARETFT
For the year ended 31 December 2015 BZ_-ZE—-1F
TZA=t-BLEE
Balance at 1 January 2015 RZZ-RE—-A—-ANEH - - 44,265 130,905 175,170
Comprehensive income: 2EKBA:
Profit for the year FR A - - - 31,271 31,27
Other comprehensive income: HtzEEA
Currency translation differences ERELES - - 923 - 923
Transactions with owners: BEBARS:
Capital injection from equity holders BB ANIE - - 6,335 - 6,335
Deemed contributions RIELE - - 40,000 - 40,000
Dividends & = - - (80,000) (80,000)
Share issued and reorganisation E?%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ&i%ﬁ 1 145,789 (145,450) = 340
Capitalisation issue of shares (Note 21(c) 1TV BARIL (Hi221(c)) 22,112 (22,112) = = =
Share issued from IPO (Note 21(c)) BRRABECETRG
(Hiz21() 7,371 86,979 - - 94,350
Share issue cost (Note 21(e)) BETRONA (Hit216) - (8.189) - - (8,189)
Balance at 31 December 2015 A\ZE-EF
TZA=t+t-BN&EH 29,484 202,467 (53,927) 82,176 260,200
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HBZE-F—X<F
TZAZt-BLEE
Balance at 1 January 2016 RZZ—R"F—-F—BM&EH 29,484 202,467 (53,927) 82,176 260,200
Comprehensive income: 2HEWA:
Profit for the year FRREF - - - 17,597 17,597
Other comprehensive income: Hi2EKA
Currency translation differences BRELES - - 1,565 - 1,565
Transactions with owners: BEBARS:
Share issuance (Note 21 (f)) RID BT (Hat211)) 6,154 41,365 - - 47,519
Balance at 31 December 2016 RZE-RE
‘|' B=+—-BM&e 35,638 243,832 (52,362) 99,773 326,881

E—HKEEFERERA
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HeRERER

Cash flows from operating
activities

Cash (used in)/generated from
operations

Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing
activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Disposal of intangible assets

Amount due from a related party

Release of restricted cash

Addition of restricted cash

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Repayments of bank borrowings

Capital injection from equity holders

Deemed contributions

Proceeds from issuance of ordinary
shares

Payment of share issuance costs

Dividends paid to then shareholders

Net cash generated from financing
activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Exchange gains on cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year

The notes on pages 91 to 183 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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B Y)EE X Wk

Note
Hiat

24(a)

21

19

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-BA=+t—-HLFE

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB¥ T T AR For
(43,547) 4,180
(8,296) (5,636)
(7,213) (11,014)
(59,056) (12,470)
(25,509) (515)
3 (577)

= 7,000
147,450 12,610
(122,545) (32,385)
(601) (13,867)
180,840 97,035
(179,875) (83,804)
= 6,335

= 40,000

47,519 94,350
= (8,189)
= (64,000)

48,484 81,727
(11,173) 55,390
115,412 59,098
1,565 924
105,804 115,412
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited (the
“Company"”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on
2 February 2015 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law (as revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Clifton House, 75 Fort Street, P.O. Box 1350, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1108, Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place
of business is Room 1405, 14/F., Jubilee Centre, 18 Fenwick
Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged
in the business of sale and distribution of building and
home improvement materials and furnishings and provision
of interior design and engineering services in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"). The controlling shareholder of
the Group is Xinling Limited, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (“BVI") which is wholly-owned by Ms.
Hou Wei (“Ms. Hou").

The Company has completed its reorganisation as detailed
in the prospectus of the Company dated 27 October 2015
(the “Prospectus”) and had its primary listing on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 6
November 2015.

These financial statements are presented in thousands of
Renminbi (“RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

The comparative figures for the corresponding year ended 31
December 2015 of the Group have been prepared as if the
Group had always been in existence throughout the period,
or since the respective dates of incorporation or establishment
of the Group companies, rather than from the date when
the Company became the holding company pursuant to the
reorganisation.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") and
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
Cap. 622. The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The following amendments to standards have
been adopted by the Group for the first time
for the financial year beginning on or after 1
January 2016:

e Accounting for acquisitions of interests in

joint operations — Amendments to HKFRS
11

O 9 2 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (Continued)

e C(Clarification of acceptable methods
of depreciation and amortisation —
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38

¢ Annual improvements to HKFRS 2012 —
2014 cycle, and

e Disclosure initiative — amendments to
HKAS 1.

The adoption of these amendments did not
have any impact on the current period or any
prior period and is not likely to affect future
periods.

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted

A number of new standards and amendments
to standards and interpretations are effective
for annual periods beginning after 1 January
2016 and have not been applied in preparing
these consolidated financial statements. None
of these is expected to have a significant effect
on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group, except the following set out below:
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

The new standard addresses the classification,
measurement and derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities, introduces
new rules for hedge accounting and a new

impairment model for financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake a
detailed assessment of the classification
and measurement of financial assets, debt
instruments currently classified as available-
for-sale (AFS) financial assets would appear to
satisfy the conditions for classification as at fair
value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) and hence there will be no change to
the accounting for these assets.

Accordingly, the Group does not expect the
new guidance to have a significant impact
on the classification and measurement of its
financial assets.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

There will be no impact on the Group’s
accounting for financial liabilities, as the new
requirements only affect the accounting for
financial liabilities that are designated at fair
value through profit or loss and the Group does
not have any such liabilities. The derecognition
rules have been transferred from HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and have not been changed.

The new hedge accounting rules will align
the accounting for hedging instruments more
closely with the Group's risk management
practices. As a general rule, more hedge
relationships might be eligible for hedge
accounting, as the standard introduces a more
principles-based approach. While the Group
is yet to undertake a detailed assessment, it
would appear that the Group’s current hedge
relationships would qualify as continuing
hedges upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.
Accordingly, the Group does not expect a
significant impact on the accounting for its
hedging relationships.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

The new impairment model requires the
recognition of impairment provisions based
on expected credit losses (ECL) rather than
only incurred credit losses as is the case under
HKAS 39. It applies to financial assets classified
at amortised cost, debt instruments measured
at FVOCI, contract assets under HKIFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts with Customers, lease
receivables, loan commitments and certain
financial guarantee contracts. While the Group
has not yet undertaken a detailed assessment
of how its impairment provisions would be
affected by the new model, it may result in an
earlier recognition of credit losses.

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change the
nature and extent of the Group's disclosures
about its financial instruments particularly in
the year of the adoption of the new standard.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HEME (£)
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REBE(F)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 211 B BRREEHEE (&)
(Continued)
(b) HARERAEIFTETER R % FE

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018.
Based on the transitional provisions in the
completed HKFRS 9, early adoption in phases
was only permitted for annual reporting periods
beginning before 1 February 2015. After that
date, the new rules must be adopted in their
entirety. The Group does not intend to adopt
HKFRS 9 before its mandatory date.

HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’

The HKICPA has issued a new standard for
the recognition of revenue. This will replace
HKAS 18 which covers contracts for goods
and services and HKAS 11 which covers
construction contracts. The new standard
is based on the principle that revenue is
recognised when control of a good or service
transfers to a customer. The standard permits
either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ (Continued)

Management is currently assessing the effects
of applying the new standard on the Group’s
financial statements and has identified the
following areas that are likely to be affected:

e revenue from service — the application of
HKFRS 15 may result in the identification
of separate performance obligations
which could affect the timing of the
recognition of revenue.

e accounting for certain costs incurred in
fulfilling a contract — certain costs which
are currently expensed may need to be
recognised as an asset under HKFRS 15.

At this stage, the Group is not able to estimate
the impact of the new rules on the Group's
financial statements. The Group will make more
detailed assessments of the impact over the
next twelve months.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. At
this stage, the Group does not intend to adopt
the standard before its effective date.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being
recognised on the balance sheet, as the
distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under the new standard, an
asset (the right to use the leased item) and a
financial liability to pay rentals are recognised.
The only exceptions are short-term and low-
value leases.

The accounting for lessors will not significantly
change.

The standard will affect primarily the
accounting for operating leases. As at
the reporting date, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments
of RMB37,605,000, see note 25. However,
the Group has not yet determined to what
extent these commitments will result in the
recognition of an asset and a liability for future
payments and how this will affect the Group's
profit and classification of cash flows.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’'(Continued)

Some of the commitments may be covered
by the exception for short-term and low value
leases and some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as leases
under HKFRS 16.

The new standard is mandatory for financial
years commencing on or after 1 January 2019.
At this stage, the Group does not intend to
adopt the standard before its effective date.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK interpretations
that are not yet effective that would be
expected to have a material impact on the
Group.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured

entity) over which the Group has control. The

Group controls an entity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from

its involvement with the entity and has the ability

to affect those returns through its power over the

entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on

which control is transferred to the Group. They are

deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EEE:HREME (£)
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued) 221 %58 (&)
(@) EEEOG(E)

(@) Business combinations (Continued)

AREENFBWEREERER

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests
in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation are measured at either
fair value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required
by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@) Business combinations (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the
fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 in profit or loss.
Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of
a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Business combinations (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred
asset. When necessary, amounts reported by
subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform
with the Group’s accounting policies

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners of the subsidiary
in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
amount of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals
to non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued) 22 MERQE (&)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued) 221 &4 (&)
(c) Disposal of subsidiaries () HENEBLA
When the Group ceases to have control, any EAEETHERIEGE-
retained interest in the entity is re-measured \?‘iﬁfz{ﬂﬂ% LR IRR
to its fair value at the date when control is EEHE NEEEFE
lost, with the change in carrying amount 2 ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%iﬂﬁﬁﬁfmm
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is BR- A FEAMREER
the initial carrying amount for the purposes (1ERBEE N R A& HEK
of subsequently accounting for the retained ERMEE) CHEESHER
interest as an associate, joint venture or Z?ﬂ*ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂkt% " SCRIHL
financial asset. In addition, any amounts ZEBREMEEKEER
previously recognised in other comprehensive Zfﬂﬂ/ﬂﬁﬁﬂz?@ﬁﬂﬁﬁ
income in respect of that entity are accounted EEELHERBEESAE
for as if the Group had directly disposed ZIBRINER o KB IR ZE 5L Al
of the related assets or liabilities. It means B E At 2 TH W 2 A T RR 2 K
the amounts previously recognised in other ERBEAE B EHRELE
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit AIFT 38 //L.%F% %)
or loss or transferred to another category of HEERERES —#H
equity as specified/permitted by applicable KR
HKFRSs.
2.2.2 Separate financial statements 222 BB B #&
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost FABT B A RV IR B TH iR B A I R
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable BEI R KABREREEEE
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are IERCAR « R A B3R 2 M % AR
accounted for by the company on the basis of BB AREEAR

dividend received and receivable.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements (Continued|)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee's
net assets including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the steering committee that makes
strategic decisions.

2.4 Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
RMB, which is the Group's presentation currency.
The Company's functional currency is Hong Kong
Dollars (“HKD").
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

24 SNEBRE (E)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances (b)) XZR4EE

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except when deferred in other
comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the consolidated income statement
within ‘finance income or expenses’. All other
foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
the consolidated income statement within ‘other
gains — net’.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available for sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in amortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying
amount are recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances (Continued)

(©

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or
loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available for sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the rate on the dates of the transaction); and
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

all resulting currency translation differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Currency
translation differences arising are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Disposal of foreign operation and partial
disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that
is, a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in
a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of
joint control over a joint venture that includes
a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the currency
translation differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the company are reclassified to profit
or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies (Continued)

(iv) Disposal of foreign operation and partial

disposal (Continued)

In the case of a partial disposal that does
not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated currency
translation differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (that
is, reductions in the Group’s ownership interest
in associates or joint ventures that do not result
in the Group losing significant influence or
joint control), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange difference is reclassified
to profit or loss.

2.5 Land use rights

Land use rights are up-front payments to acquire long-

term interests in the usage of land. They are stated at cost

and charged to the consolidated income statement over

the remaining period of the lease on a straight-line basis,

net of any impairment losses.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical

costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment charge. Historical cost includes expenditure

that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 26 NE BRERRE(Z

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings (including the property 10-30 years
improvement)

Motor vehicles 5-10 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years

Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction in progress is property, plant and equipment
on which construction work has not been completed and
stated at cost. Cost includes acquisition and construction
expenditure incurred, interest and other direct costs
attributable to the development. Depreciation is not
provided on construction in progress until the related
asset is completed for intended use.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised within ‘Other gains — net’ in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent the computer software.
Costs associated with maintaining computer software
programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line basis
to allocate the cost of the computer software over their
estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years respectively.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.8 Impairment of non-financial assets

2.9

Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for those that are not expected
to be realised within the normal operating cycle of
the business. These are classified as non-current
assets. Loans and receivables comprise trade and
other receivables (Note 2.12), restricted cash and
cash and cash equivalents (Note 2.14).
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net

amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise

the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally

enforceable right must not be contingent on future

events and must be enforceable in the normal course

of business and in the event of default, insolvency or

bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

2.11Inventories 211 8

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprising purchases and other
incidental cost, are determined using the weighted
average method. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as

non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment. See Note 2.9.2 for further information
about the Group’s accounting for trade receivables and
Note 2.13 for a description of the Group’s impairment
policies.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)
2.13Impairment of financial assets (Continued) QIBEeMEERME (&)
(3) Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued) (a) UUBIEREZD R EE ()

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the EERZEE REEBESER
impairment loss decreases and the decrease A Mazim 2 Al BB - BRI
can be related objectively to an event occurring BREENEHEH (FIRER
after the impairment was recognised (such as an quﬁ&ﬂ&%) Bl Al T RR 1%
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the ElaREEEENGE akT
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss R o

is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents QUARERBEEEEY
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and REeRenEarN - BekResE
cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held BYeREFHERe FTEHERK
at call with banks and with original maturities of three R =8 A ARE BRI T K ©

months or less.

2.15 Share capital 2.15 B
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. TR D EAER-
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new BATH AR S BB AR R E PG B 3T X
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net AR IB RS R Y] RIS
of tax, from the proceeds. TER A o
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2
(Continued)

2.16 Trade payables 216 EZENRE

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the

BHRNHRIEREBERBBEFRR
1 8 78 BRI & 3 AR 765 1 12 B B 32 A
B -BERMNFER —FH—FUR
(HEREAXRBEFKLLERA) D
X RInBARBEE: BRI 2
YARIERBEE-

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and BHRNRBVNTRATFERER I
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the P E 18 DA B BRI 3K 3R 8 35 B AN 5T
effective interest method. 2o

2.17 Borrowings 217 B

BRI IR R ERMEEN L HKA
FERR - tE R IR IR B SR AR « PTG
A (IR ZA) BEEEE 2

WA Z BT RA B R R RN E R
HIARGR S W RIER -

proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

BRI B A BRI HERN - ART
EREHARRED12(A %i%ﬁ ’
BRERSBRRBEIE

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2 EERSTHBREE (&)

218 B AR

2.18 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable BEERBNRWE HESIEESER
to the acquisition, construction or production of BE(BERREBHSAIEERA

qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

2.19 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair

2.19

BHHEMNEE) N — R M EMER
RAEMAZFTEENKAT HE
BEAM AL AERAAGRIHEE
Bk

B EMERKAREERERER

ﬁ@ E/L‘,\ 2

B %6 BY

BT B oA & IR B S U ER Al B

value where there is a reasonable assurance that the 1B R ARE B BT — Y AR -
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all BEA T EER

attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred
and recognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income over the period necessary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the

B8 B AN 75 B ) TSI 8 B 1A 1 B 5k
EXNEHAENRREAA EHFe2
T Y as 3R PR E N RERR

YR BB MR A B R BT B
SIASERE BRIE BB BT B &
HEGEEREHEEENEHFHA

consolidated statements of comprehensive income on a FFAGZEEENRER
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.

%Elﬁﬂhﬂxﬁ EE
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the company’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

‘I 2 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)
220 BNHARIEEFR B (&)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) Deferred income tax (b) EEFTZH

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

A ZE &2

BXEFSEHRARBEEINEERE
ENHRERENGESMBRTH
FREEHNERIEZRER -
A HEERBRBEREFE
¥ 2 HE R R I R RERR - i IR ST AT
BRILEBERBEH AN H]
THANEEXBE MERXS
R T Be sk BRBUER,
BiE - R T ARRIE - BEFTS
HMIAZEE B E R ERBMIL
BN EBETHRSREEZR
FELEFMEREEBERRBH
M (ROED)) MEE o

BIEFFISTHEER T AR HE
{2 LA B 12 5 B FE sR it ) 1 7]
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% REERERERAT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
% 8 B #5 ¥R % B 53

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements, except for deferred income tax
liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally,
the Group is unable to control the reversal of the
temporary difference for associates. Only when
there is an agreement in place that gives the Group
the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax
liability in relation to taxable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed profits is
not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

220 BNV RIESEFRSH (42)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(c) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

2.21Employee benefits

Pension obligations

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the PRC,
the PRC based employees of the Group participate in
various defined contribution retirement benefit plans
organised by the relevant municipal and provincial
governments in the PRC under which the Group and the
employees are required to make monthly contributions to
these plans calculated as a percentage of the employees’
salaries, subject to certain ceiling. The municipal and
provincial governments undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future
retired PRC based employee payable under the plans
described above. Other than the monthly contributions,
the Group has no further obligation for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits of
its employees. The assets of these plans are held
separately from those of the Group in an independent
fund managed by the PRC government. The Group's
contributions to these plans are expensed as incurred.

(0 #H#H

BB ATE AT TRER K BN EATR 1R
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2
(Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued) 221 BEEF (&)

Housing funds, medical insurances and other social
insurances

Employees of the Group in the PRC are entitled to
participate in various government-supervised housing
funds, medical insurance and other employee social
insurance plan. The Group contributes on a monthly
basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees, subject to certain ceiling. The
Group's liability in respect of these funds is limited to the
contributions payable in each year.

2.22 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been
reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise
lease termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)

2.22 Provisions (Continued) 222 BB (&)
Provisions are measured at the present value of the BEDAERANLNEENEENRA
expenditures expected to be required to settle the X oERREERMSHSEREEE
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market E’Juﬂé RZEENEERRBHOTAE
assessments of the time value of money and the risks R EMIRER = o BE R HES Mg
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision M BERRRMNEF

due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.23 Revenue recognition 223 WRER

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration Wk e Wkl EN R FEG
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable 2 M EE AR BB RIE
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and BEE AU TRIE 8 Y 1) B EE B2
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when SR ST E B ARRE BN =K A A
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when ERABHER REAKEESTEE
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to B E B BIRMEHR (AT Prut) -
the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for rEEFEgERAND NEBRER
each of the Group's activities, as described below. The TEBEWEREFPER R HEEM
Group bases its estimates of return on historical results, BIETHR R EL B WA

taking into consideration the type of customers, the type
of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sale and distribution of goods (a) HERHEm
Revenue from the sales and distribution of KEHERD HEmMO KGN
merchandise is recognised when significant risks uu%ﬁ@éﬁ’]iﬁﬂ 2 I Bl #Res 1%
and rewards of ownership of the merchandise are EPREPEEXE M MAE
transferred to the customer, and the customer has FEJFJ%Z RIEH) A] B S B R
accepted the merchandise and collectability of the REERER -

related receivables is reasonably assumed.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.23Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b) Provision of interior design and engineering

services

The Group uses the ‘percentage of completion
method’ to determine the appropriate amount
of revenue to recognise in a given period for the
provision of interior design and engineering services.
The stage of completion is measured by reference to
the costs incurred up to the balance sheet date as a
percentage of total estimated costs.

When the outcome of a contract can be estimated
reliably and it is probable that the contract will
be profitable, revenue is recognised as services
are provided. When it is probable that total costs
to service will exceed total revenue allocated to
the interior design and engineering contract,
the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately. When the outcome of an interior
design and engineering contract cannot be
estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to
the extent of costs incurred that are likely to be
recoverable.

2.24Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest

method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the

Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable

amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted

at the original effective interest rate of the instrument,

and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

Interest income on impaired loans and receivables is

recognised using the original effective interest rate.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)

2.25Leases 225 HE
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and B RERY AR K EB 2 [P AN B 3 | (A
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are AREBHHES R 7%?% ZHE BRI
classified as operating leases. Payments made under KREREMFRIE (BREEHEA
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the W EFERE)  RNEEHANUE
lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement SRR B W R R I -

on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.26 Dividend distribution 226 RE DK
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders MARBRRDIKEKRERED
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial RSES (ER)BERS E’JHHFWE
statements in the period in which the dividends are REENMBEHNERSERE

approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 MBERER
3.1 Financial risk factors 3.1 MBRBREE
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial $E EES S ERE ﬁﬁfiﬂ i =
risks: interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Rz - EERRLRENE SRR ANE
Group's overall risk management programme focuses IE’J%’E‘% A""ﬁ.ﬁriﬂ’%‘?ﬁf\i BT
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks SRR TERM WS RESRES
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's REBVBRENEETNTZE -

financial performance.

Group treasury identifies and evaluates in close co- AEEMREEAEESEEEVE
EELETHART B -EEEIR

operation with the Group's operating units. The board

=
provides written principles for overall risk management, HERBRERREENZSERA - A KR
as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as EARSBENERBCR  flWMINER
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, non- b =B EERR  ETERH
derivative financial instrument and investment of excess TARUNBRRBESHEITRE -

liquidity.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to HKD. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations.

The Group manages its exposures to foreign
currency transactions by monitoring the level of
foreign currency receipts and payments. The Group
ensures that the net exposure to foreign exchange
risk is kept to an acceptable level from time to
time. The Group is presently not using any forward
exchange contracts to hedge against foreign
exchange risk as management considers its exposure
minimal.

As of 31 December 2016, the directors considered
that the Group did not bear significant foreign
exchange risk as the amount of financial assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency was not
material (2015: same).

(b) Interest rate risk

Other than bank balances with variable interest rate,
the Group has no other significant interest-bearing
assets. Management does not anticipate significant
impact to interest-bearing assets resulted from
the changes in interest rates, because the interest
rates of bank balances are not expected to change
significantly.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Interest rate risk (Continued)

(©

As the Group has no long-term borrowings,
management considers the exposure to interest rate
risk is low.

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to its
cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and trade
and other receivables.

For cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash,
management manages the credit risk by placing
all the bank deposits in state-owned financial
institutions or reputable banks which are all high-
credit-quality financial institutions.

For trade receivables, the Group performs ongoing
credit evaluations of its debtors’ financial condition
and does not require collateral from the debtors
on the outstanding balances. Based on the
expected recoverability and timing for collection
of the outstanding balances, the Group maintains
a provision for doubtful accounts and actual
losses incurred have been within management'’s
expectations.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(9]

(d)

Credit risk (Continued)

For other receivables, management makes periodic
collective assessments as well as individual
assessment on the recoverability of other receivables
based on historical settlement records and past
experience. The directors of the Company believe
that there is no material credit risk inherent in the
Group's outstanding balance of other receivables.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents
and the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been
for additions of and upgrades on property, plant and
equipment, payment on related debts and payment
for purchases and operating expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of internal resources and bank
borrowings, as necessary.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure it
maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents and
has available funding through adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet its working capital
requirements.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBERER(#)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBEKBREER (&
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) “EHELERE (&)

The following table details the remaining contractual TRAIRERNEZTRE AHAE
maturities at each of the reporting dates during EMBAaENHRTELREA -
the year of the Group's financial liabilities, which DIRBEHNRTARERE (B
are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows FEEAEHNEY (MREE)R
(including interest payments computed using BRFANFEBERNFEGAE
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates BN B S A) kAN E Al gEZR1E
current at the year-end dates during the year) and HXNHRFEAMEE -

the earliest date the Group may be required to pay.

Less than 1 year

—FR
RMB’000
ABEETFT

As at 31 December 2015 RZZE—hF+-A=+—H
Trade and other payables (*) B 5 R E A FRIA(K) 43,203
Borrowings, including interest payables B BERMNFE 101,059
144,262

As at 31 December 2016 RZE-—RE+A=+—H
Trade and other payables (*) B 5 N E AR FRIE ) 26,531
Borrowings, including interest payables B BIERNTE 101,608
128,139
* It excluded other taxes payable, salaries and staff welfare * ETEEEMENTIE ENEFe
payable, advance from customers, accrued operating RETIRA BEPEN - EBHEE
lease expenses, and withholding individual income tax in HERIERBERAREREZEN

respect of dividends payment. EAFFEH -
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBEBRERF)
3.2 Capital management 32 EXERE
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to AEBEEREANE RS ERELASE
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going ERELCENRE ] U RREREMERD
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders WRAEMASEEERENE I
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an HR R EEAREE T%L/(5¢Tfﬁ§$5€$

optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the REFHNHABRELRREE NEE]H
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to B TREARE SR BITHR
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce HRHEEENBIKER-

debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group ER 2R H AR — 1% Zl»‘%@?rﬁﬂ%iéf
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This EAELREE ﬁﬁ EittTTizf
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Total FREBRUNERNEEAE -BREE ?b
borrowings referred to ‘bank borrowings’ as shown in the e ﬁ?%ﬁ%ﬁfrmﬁ'} [$RITIEFR] »
consolidated balance sheet. Total capital is calculated as BRBEREEEEARRERN
‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet plus H’Eﬁ:ﬂ ZDJ:T/\IE/%EE AE-EEER
net debt. Management considers the gearing ratio not R WEEFEERT EXEERLE
applicable when the net debt is below zero. IET;@% g
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMERKMER(£)
3.2 Capital management (Continued) 32 EXERE (&)

T —NFR-_E—RF+_-H

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were g,
T—HEMEERBLERNT:

2%

as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—8
2016 2015
—B—RF == AT
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR FiT AREFT
Bank borrowings RITER 98,000 97,035
Total equity W A RE 326,881 260,200
Total capital BB 424,881 357,235
Gearing ratio BEAGLE 23% 27%

E—REEERIERER AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBEBRERF)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AFEME

The financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation EEERSFTEAATFEARNERT

method are analysed into three levels as follows: ENMRAT=FEE&:

e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for o HMHRAEEXAGERIERMISHNR
identical assets or liabilities (level 1). B(REAE) (F—H) -

e Inputs other than quoted prices included within level o ZFE—RWELINMNEESAEM
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either BEE(ANER) EE (BRE
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived BR)MABRG ASMK(FZ
from prices) (level 2). R o

e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on o BENBBWIFAATERMSH
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) BAEEERNE AZBE (B A&
(level 3). RBABE) (B=&) -

The Group has no financial assets and liabilities that are RZE-—RE+ZA=+—HB &%

measured at fair value as at 31 December 2016 (2015: B EEATEIAENEHEERE

Nil) BE(ZE—RF:-&)-

There were no transfers between levels 1 and level 3 FA - B—RRE= 2 EWEER -

during the year.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 BRESEHETRAE
JUDGMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are TEERBAAKBREEMAZ (BEE
based on historical experience and other factors, including REBEEBEZBEATHRREGHEE)
expectations of future events that are believed to be - BRIk

reasonable under the circumstances.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Revenue recognition

The Group uses the percentage-of-completion
method in accounting for its contracts to provide
interior design and engineering services. The
stage of completion is measured by reference to
the services performed to date compared to the
estimated total costs for the contract. Significant
assumptions are required to estimate the total
contract costs and in making these estimates,
management has relied on past experience and
industry knowledge. Management monitors the
progress of the contracts and reviews periodically
the estimated total costs for each contract as the
contract progresses. If the actual costs differ from
management’s estimates, the revenue, cost of
sales and provision for foreseeable losses would be
adjusted.

xS B 3% ¥R 2 O 53

4 BgSTHETTRAE (&)

4.1 BRETHETRRERR

RNEBHARRIEL T ARER R
EE RN E A RLGHEZRN
HEBAERAER  TXmillRAI 528
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[ELBgz o

EY
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(b) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives of its property, plant and equipment and
consequently the related depreciation charges. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment
of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry
cycles. Management will increase the depreciation
charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimated lives, or it will write off or write down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4 BgSTHETTRAE (&)

4.1 BEETHETRER (F)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(c) Impairment of trade and other receivables

Management reviews its trade and other receivables
for objective evidence of impairment. Significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, the probability

(9

I8 {8

EIEEEMELE S M H MR YNGR
R BEEABARENEEER-

AEET

BEHEANERTHERE BEEA

that the debtor will enter bankruptcy, and default WEMA RS NROBERNE
or significant delay in payments are considered as RIER " T W%Eﬁuéz Iﬁ/ﬂi
objective evidence that a receivable is impaired. In BENEREZER WNEHETER &
determining this, management makes judgments 2 E 71 T = Tﬁ—f&ﬁ%gﬁﬂ)% #
as to whether there is observable data indicating NEEABMREE N HIRERNE

that there has been a significant change in the
payment ability of the debtor, or whether there have
been significant changes with adverse effect on the

2 HEBALERENTE R
i&@i&iﬁﬂjfﬁﬁT\ﬂ%%miﬁ

market and economic environment in which the f@#ﬂ%ﬁxgﬂ%ﬂmﬂ@@ﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁ
debtor operates in. Where there is objective evidence R

of impairment, management makes judgments as to
whether an impairment loss should be recorded as
an expense.

Provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables of the Group as at 31 December 2016 is
RMB3,862,000 (2015: RMB623,000).

KREEBR-_ZE—XNE+ A
Z+—H®WE S KHEAMME WK
TE BB B A AR 3,862,000

T (ZZE—h%F: AR¥623,000
) -
—REERERERA

—_FT— /\TT%&



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
% 8 B 75 ¥R % B 53

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(d) Provision for inventories

(e)

In determining the amount of allowance required
for obsolete and slow-moving inventories, the
Group would evaluate ageing analysis of inventories
and compare the carrying value of inventories to
their respective net realisable value. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in determining such
allowances. If conditions which have impact on
the net realisable value of inventories deteriorate,
additional allowances may be required.

Provision for impairment of inventories of the Group
as at 31 December 2016 is RMB950,000 (2015:
RMB696,000).

Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income tax in different
jurisdictions. Estimation and judgment is required
in determining the amount of the provision for
income tax. There are transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recognised,
such differences will impact on the income tax and
deferred taxation provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 BRESTHETTRAE (&)
JUDGMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions 41 BRETTEFRER (&)
(Continued)
(e) Income taxes and deferred taxation (Continued) (e) FiRBRELZHE (&)

In accordance with the corporate income tax BFEPECEMRFNE £ E
laws in the PRC, a 10% withholding tax will be KYMERE—REEVEHES
levied on the dividend declared by Guangdong Jiyi RAR ([E—XKE])BZZZN
Household Building Materials Chain Co., Ltd (“Jiyi F-A—HEMEBINEEETST
Household”) established in the PRC to their foreign & &) A% B BUR10% F TR0
investors starting from 1 January 2008. During the RAFEE EFREBEAEERF
year, the directors reassessed the dividend policy R SETGETE R B AR EFT A
of its major subsidiary established in the PRC, Jiyi HEPBKIHEZHBE AT
Household, based on the Group's current business —XEMBREER % %Eﬁ
plan and financial position, no retained earnings as E_E-RFE+ZA=+—HI
of 31 December 2016 generated by Jiyi Household BEERBBMNED KT EIIE
would be distributed to its non-PRC registered EHREZMeEEERAR B
intermediate holding company and as such, no b AEEVERE -—KEEH
deferred tax liability has been provided by the Group BEFREBRARE BN A EE &
for the earnings expected to be retained by the Jiyi RAGE A B8 &R B & T
Household in the PRC and not to be remitted out of BEEMIEAE-

the PRC in the foreseeable future.

Elﬁﬂﬁﬁxﬁﬁﬁ
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker (“CODM") has been
identified as the chief executive officer of the Company. The
chief executive officer reviews the Group’s internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources. The
chief executive officer has determined the operating segments
based on these reports. The chief executive officer considers
the business from products and services perspective, and
determines that the Group has the following operating
segments:

(i) Sale and distribution of merchandise
(i) Provision of interior design and engineering services

The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments mainly based on segment revenue and gross
profit of each operating segment. The Company currently
does not allocate assets and liabilities to its segments, as the
CODM does not use this information to allocate resources
to or evaluate the performance of the operating segments.
Therefore, the Company does not report a measure of total
assets or total liabilities for each reportable segment.

]4 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The segment information provided to the CODM for the
reportable segments for the year is as follows:

Segment Revenue

— Sale and distribution of merchandise
Total segment revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue from external customers

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services
Total segment revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue from external customers

xS B 3% ¥R 2 O 53

5 ZEERE)

LA =R

EoEfmE B RAREREND
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= B

K ASMNBEF R as

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLHFE

2016 2015
—EB—RF —FAF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR¥ TR ARBTFT
340,528 323,060
(28,069) (8,228)
312,459 314,832
89,860 33,836
(19,484) -
70,376 33,836
382,835 348,668
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5

ATEMENTS

DEWER (&)

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2016 2015
—E—XF —T—hEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TFr ARBTFT
Segment Cost 2R A

— Sale and distribution of merchandise —HE M HE @ 249,031 227,353

— Provision of interior design and —RHEANRF R IR
engineering services 60,951 28,701
309,982 256,054

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—-HLHFE

2016 2015
—2-RF —F—4aF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
Segment gross profit 2 EBEF

— Sale and distribution of merchandise —HE KD HE M 63,428 87,479

— Provision of interior design and —REEANRF R IERS
engineering services 9,425 5,135
72,853 92,614

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 o#HER(F)

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr ARBTFT
Segment gross profit 2EER 72,853 92,614
Other income and gains — net H At W A R W a5 5 58 478 4,828
Selling expenses HEMX (16,774) (16,384)
Administrative expenses THRAX (22,087) (30,318)
Finance cost — net BB R FE (8,283) (5,307)
Income tax expense FT1S R 2 (8,590) (14,162)
Profit for the year FRIEF 17,597 31,271
During the year, all revenues of the Group were derived from FR AEEFRBWZEIRE FE -
the PRC.
Non-current assets, other than deferred income tax assets RZE—RE+ZA=+—HIFRBEE
are mainly located in the PRC as at 31 December 2016 (31 GREMBHMEERIMN) EBURFE (=
December 2015: same). E—RF+=—A=+—Q8:#R) -
For the year ended 2016, there was no revenue (2015: Nil) BEZ—XRNER UERSE—IEE
derived from a single external customer accounting for 10% PHRSMEARBERENI0%IIA L (=
or more of the Group's revenues. T—RHF | o

%Elﬁﬂﬁﬁxﬁlﬁ
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 oHER(£)

Breakdown of the revenue by products or service is as follows: BEmMmIREE D EABNT

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2016 2015
—g-—xE | -—FT-TF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR FT ARBTFT
Segment Revenue palsil
Sale and distribution of merchandise HE KD EE m
— Building materials — &M 224,054 185,963
— Home improvement materials —REEEME 58,486 80,037
— Furnishings —1x1E 57,988 57,060
340,528 323,060
Provision of interior design and REEART R IERS
engineering services 89,860 33,836
Elimination 58 (47,553) (8,228)
382,835 348,668
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6 OTHER INCOME AND GAINS - NET

Government grants

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Others

6 HttARWEFEE

KT # B

HEME  BFE RREER

Ht

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEEE
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—HF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥F T AR For
490 4,800
(19) (5)
7 33
478 4,828
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BEMEE s HEX

7 EXPENSES BY NATURE 7

BREEEKDN HERSZ MITHAXZ A
SR

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2016 2015
—E-RE —RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBTFr
Cost of inventories sold EEFEKRA 247,284 225,957
Cost of services provided B R AR 7S Ak A 57,832 25,829
Depreciation of property, plant and ME HWERKBTE
equipment (Note 13) (H1a13) 7,052 6,863
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 74) T b RS (A 14) 96 96
Amortisation of intangible assets B A EEH 60 9
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) EE®AFE (H:E8) 13,086 9,764
Rental fees and property management fees TEBRAMYEEEER 1,854 3,692
Other tax expenses EMHIERS 2,925 4,163
Provision for/(Reversal of) write-down of GFEMREE, (#E)
inventories (Note 16) (H1az16) 254 (341)
Provision for impairment of trade and other & 5 K H b j& I 318
receivables (Note 17) BB (HaE17) 3,239 300
Advertising and promotion expenses BEREERX 662 683
Delivery and installation expenses Ba R T ERX 1,973 S
Water and electricity expenditures KEHE 713 769
Auditor's remuneration- Audit services A GTE A0 B i P 2,200 1,800
Entertainment expenses BERAX 1,187 876
Office expenses WAEREZ 358 162
Automobile Expense TERX 881 327
Travel expenses ZMRFE 873 611
Legal fees and professional charges FREBERARBEXER 1,508 693
Listing expenses EFHAX - 16,608
Other expenses HEFHX 4,806 3,895
Total et 348,843 302,756

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 8 EFEERINBEX(BEEZEEFM)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2016 2015
—B—RF —FAF
RMB’000 RMB000

ARKEFT ARETT

Wages, allowance and bonus IT&- ZEhRIEAT 10,863 8,185
Retirement benefits contribution (a) RARAE FIH R () 1,753 1,297
Other social insurance and housing funds HittgREREEQAES 470 282
13,086 9,764
(a) Pensions- defined contribution plans (a) BHhE&-—REMKE
Employees of the PRC Subsidiaries are required to FEME AR EEADHEE MK
participate in a defined contribution retirement scheme B REERERETRNETE -
administered and operated by the local municipal REBEME b H)F A S H H K
government. The Group contributes funds which are REEBRRKRENEHES B@AMH
calculated on fixed percentage of 15% (2015: 15%) of NEBEEHMBATRTNEEST &
the employees’ salary (subject to a floor and cap) as set (axﬁ—FBEEU:BE)E’\]I;IED EE15%
by local municipal governments to each scheme locally to (ZE—RF:15% )5t He

fund the retirement benefits of the employees.
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8 EERFMAX (BEESHM) (&)

8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) AEESHFMAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include four directors (2015:
two) whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
shown in Note 28. The emoluments paid to the remaining
one individual (2015: three) during the year ended 31
December 2016 are as follows:

AEBRAFEENOZ RS H A
THERNRES(ZT—RF M
&) BRI £ 2889 0 AT R BBk
REBE-_ZT-A"Ft+-_A=+—HL
FEXNTFHT—R(ZF—AF: =
F2)ANTHFHBMT :

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2016 2015

—E—XF —E—REF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥TT ARET T

Wages, allowance and bonus T8 B NIEA 711 585
Retirement scheme contribution IRIRET R R 15 48
726 633

During the year, no directors or any of the five highest
paid individuals of the companies now comprising the
Group waived any emoluments and no emoluments were
paid by the companies now comprising the Group to
any of the directors or five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the companies now
comprising the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

'|4 8 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 8 REERIMX (BEESHFMW) (&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (b) EEEREEHFMAL (EZ)
The emoluments fell within the following band: ERATEHER :

Emolument band (in HKD) & E (BT)
HKD1,000,001 - HKD 1,500,000 1,000,001 yo— 1,500,000/ 7T

There was no arrangement under which a director or any
of the five highest paid individuals agreed to waive any
emolument during the year (2015: Nil).

Number of individuals

AE

2016
S

2015
—uHF

FINANCE COST - NET 9 HERAFHE

Finance income: — Interest income on M —EHRTT
short-term bank deposits A B HA

Finance expenses: — Interest expense on BiSER: —IRITENR
bank borrowings MEFRX

Net finance cost BTGP AR H R

RAEE TEEEFTIMNAEES
FMALTRERETMHFMNALHE
(ZE—AF:E)-

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1+—HLEE
2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TF T ARKTF T
(771) (316)
9,054 5,623
8,283 5,307
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10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10 Fr8%iREx

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2016 2015
—®-AF | —T-1F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT AEBTT

Current income tax BIEART 1S 77 8,627 14,197
Deferred income tax (Note 20) RIEFTSRL (A7E20) (37) (35)

8,590 14,162
The taxation on the Group's profit before income tax differs N6 B RR PS5 A& A 89 7 18 B ER AR E A
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate RARERMNOTEAENERSEA N
applicable to profit of the Group as follows: TER:

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—-HLHFE

2016 2015
—2-RF —F—4aF
RMB’000 RMB000

AR FT ARETT

Profit before income tax bR BT 1S i A& A 26,187 45,433
Tax calculated at the tax rate of 25% FE25%TEMTIE 6,547 11,358

Tax losses for which no deferred income RERBBIEMEREEZ
tax asset was recognised THIBE R 226 27
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes EEE 53 1,817 2,777
8,590 14,162

‘I 5 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)
Cayman Islands income tax

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of Cayman Islands and accordingly, is exempted from
Cayman Islands income tax.

BVI income tax

The Company'’s subsidiary in the BVI was incorporated under
the International Business Companies Act of the BVI and,
accordingly, is exempted from the BVI income tax.

Hong Kong profits tax

Entities incorporated in Hong Kong are subject to Hong
Kong profits tax at a rate at 16.5% for the years ended 31
December 2016 (2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profit for the year. No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided
for as there was no business operation that is subject to Hong
Kong profits tax during the year.

xS B 3% ¥R 2 O 53

10 FEHAX (&)
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EEELBEE
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WEBFEROEKZE WL RLES
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)
PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")

The entities incorporated in the PRC are subject to EIT.
According to the EIT law effective from 1 January 2008, all PRC
enterprises are subject to a standard EIT rate of 25%.

PRC withholding tax (“"WHT")

According to the applicable PRC tax regulations, dividends
distributed by a company established in the PRC to a foreign
investor with respect to profits derived after 1 January 2008
are generally subject to a 10% WHT. If a foreign investor
incorporated in Hong Kong meets the conditions and
requirements under the double taxation treaty arrangement
entered into between the PRC and Hong Kong, the relevant
withholding tax rate will be reduced from 10% to 5%. During
the year, the directors reassessed the dividend policy of its
major subsidiary established in the PRC, Jiyi Household, based
on the Group's current business plan and financial position,
no retained earnings as of 31 December 2016 generated by
Jiyi Household would be distributed to its non-PRC registered
intermediate holding company and as such, no deferred tax
liability has been provided by the Group for the earnings
expected to be retained by Jiyi Household in the PRC and not
to be remitted out of the PRC in the foreseeable future.

‘I 52 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

10 FEHAX(#)

REIREREH ([REMREHR])

Sy Hﬁiﬂ%ﬁ%iﬁ’]fﬁ%ﬁ BB ERAE
BMoREE —TTN\F—A-BREERNHE
ERBRA FTANTREXGEREE
B RFTISHR R25% MM EPISH -

PEREOB ([EMB])

BFEANTREBRBER - RPBIK IR

AT N\F—A—BZEREARF
MIRIMEEED KRB BEEHMNI0%TE
B MR BB MK AIRINEEET
AR HERBTLME R BIENLHIE
TR GG KRBT - AIABEREINB R R F1E
10%PEZES5% - RERN  EEREAEER
R A B RV AR R B EEH
B EEMNBAR S —RENRERK
B EREEEZZE—"Ft+tZA=1+—
B EEERBRBAED IR T HEILIEEF
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11 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

1

BRAEF

BEREXBN R R B EmRFFE ARG

Profit attributable to equity holders of the ZRA &4E %515 E A FE1H % A

Company (RMB’000) (AR®TFT)

Weighted average number of ordinary

(FAZ) (a)

shares in issue (thousands of shares) (a)

Basic earnings per share (RMB per share) —&x &

(@) Pursuant to the resolutions in writing of the shareholders
of the Company passed on 6 October 2015, the
authorized share capital of the Company was increased
from HKD380,000 to HKD500,000,000 divided into
5,000,000,000 shares with a par value of HKD0.10 each
by the creation of an additional 4,996,200,000 shares.
An aggregate of 269,990,000 shares were issued and
allotted to the then shareholders of the Company as at 6
October 2015 (the “Capitalisation Issue”)

EBITE AR T

KB (BRALE)

s MIBR LA B 31T 2 @R N T &
T

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—hF

17,597 31,271

398,268 283,562

0.04 0.11

@ REARTR_ZE—AF+A~BE

BEERBR ARAEERAK
i 1B 3 SR A I, 996,200,000 % % 17 F
380,000/% 7T # Z500,000,000/% T *

%3 ¥ /5,000,000,0000% &A% {£0.10
BEITZRH - R_E—HE+ANB
£ 269,990,000 A% 17 B 317 M AL 3%
FARANBERFE ([EALEELT]) »

—HKEBBRZERARA
—_FT— /\TT%&
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

In determining the number of shares of the Company in issue,
the total of 270,000,000 shares issued (one share issued
upon the incorporation of the Company, 9,999 shares issued
upon the completion of the reorganisation of the Group
and 269,990,000 shares issued upon the completion of the
Capitalisation Issue) were deemed to have been in issue since
1 January 2014.

Upon the completion of the Global Offering (as defined in
the Prospectus) the Company issued 90,000,000 new shares.
On 20 June 2016, the Company completed the placing of
72,000,000 new shares.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, diluted earnings per
share were the same as basic earnings per share due to the
absence of dilutive potential ordinary shares as at year end
date.

DIVIDENDS

The directors of the Company do not propose any payment of
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

1

12

BRER (&)

REEARRAEBITRNEER BZF
— & — A — BB & $£270,000,000
REZETRMD (RAR R FEMAKRE %
TG RASBEHTHKRED BT
9,999/% A% 0 RN & AL BT EA 18 B 31T
269,990,000/ f% 10 ) #5148 A2 31T ©

REXEHRBEE (EERBRER)E

A2 A B % 7790,000,0000% 37 D o A =
T—RNERNAZT+H ARQRBITREE
72,000,00088 5 A% 17

BE-B—AFE+-A=t—BILEE.
SREFENREREXBAIER FHE
AN B EE S EE L AR

Hﬁ /%\

ARAEETEBERBE_T—RF+ =
A=1t—B L FEIRMEMARHKRE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
| ‘ 56 i 3% iR 2 Bl 5F
P

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13 W% BERRKE
Furniture,
Motor fittings and Leasehold  Construction
Buildings vehicles equipment improvements  in progress Total
BRE £
BF AE &L HE#£E HEIR wst

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ABETT ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETZT

Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-T-1fF
TZA=T-BL%EE

Opening net book amount R 44,530 1,101 340 17,041 152 63,164
Additions NE = 275 63 - 177 515
Transfer [ 152 = = = (152) =
Disposal HE - = (5) = = (5)
Depreciation e (1,736) (190) (191) (4,746) = (6,863)
Closing net book amount BRERFE 42,946 1,186 207 12,295 177 56,811
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-T—-1fF

TZAZt-ALFE
Cost YA 51,399 2,061 1,158 29,095 177 83,890
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (8,453) (875) (951) (16,800) = (27,079)
Net book amount REFE 42,946 1,186 207 12,295 177 56,811
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-ZT—XF

TZA-T-BLE%E

Opening net book amount BOEmFE 42,946 1,186 207 12,295 177 56,811
Additions NE - 2,765 342 2,261 20,141 25,509
Transfer [ 351 = = = (351) =
Disposal HE - (6) (13) = = (19)
Depreciation nE (2,109) (229) (105) (4,609) = (7,052)
Closing net book amount BARREFE 41,188 3716 431 9,947 19,967 75,249
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z—XF

A=t ALFE
Cost XA 51,750 4,810 1,469 31,356 19,967 109,352
Accumulated depreciation ZEME (10,562) (1,094) (1,038) (21,409) S (34,103)
Net book amount REFE 41,188 3,716 431 9,947 19,967 75,249

E—REEERIERER AR
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, bank borrowings of
RMB15,000,000 (2015: RMB77,035,000) were secured by
buildings at the carrying amount of RMB41,188,000 (2015:
RMB34,348,000) (Note 23).

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment has been
charged to the consolidated income statement (Note 7) as

follows:
Selling expenses $HE R
Administrative expenses THAX

‘I 5 6 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

13 ME BERRHE (&)

R_ZE—ARE+-_A=+—8 817
FK AR #¥15,000,000C (ZF—HEF:
AR#77,035,000t) BEREEAAR
11,188,000 (ZE—HF: ARK
34,348,0007T ) KB FVEHE R (MI5E23) o

ME BEMRBNTEERGS KER
(PFE7) HIBR - BRI -

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEE

2016 2015
—E—XF —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHFT ABRBETT

4,874 4,696
2,178 2,167
7,052 6,863
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14 LAND USE RIGHTS

Opening net book amount HAYBR E SHE
Amortisation (Note 7) BEH (Wt 7)
Closing net book amount HARBRE SHE
Cost AR
Accumulated amortisation RET#E

Net book amount REDFEE

The Group’s land use rights are located in Mainland China. The
lease period of land use rights is 39 years. As at 31 December
2016, the remaining lease periods of the Group's land use
rights were 32 years (2015: 33 years).

As at 31 December 2016, bank borrowings of
RMB83,000,000 (2015: RMB62,035,000) were secured by
the land use rights at the carrying amount of RMB2,919,000
(2015: RMB3,015,000) (Note 23).

i B Ml 5k % i 5
14 TifERARE
As at 31 December
R+=-—HA=+—H
2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT ABRBTT

3,015 3,111
(96) (96)
2,919 3,015
3,630 3,630
(711) (615)
2,919 3,015

REEH L AEMC AR E R -3
FRAENAEAF - R_T—RFE+=
A=+—H A&EELFERAENGTHE
HAENRF (ZE—AF:33F) -

= /\EEJF A= + H- fETT{
FAR#83,000,000c (ZTE—FHEF:
AR %62,035,0000) HEREEAAR
#2,919,000c (ZE—HF: ARK
3,015,0007T ) & 1 b {5 FA 4 VE 4K 48 (B
23) °

%Elﬁﬂﬁﬁxﬁlﬁ
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15 SUBSIDIARIES

Company name

RAER

Directly owned:

EREA:

Zhan Yun Holdings Limited
REERERAR

Indirectly owned:

BEER:

Jiyi Investments Limited

E-REARAH

Jiyi Household

£-%E

Meizhou Jisheng Household Building
Materials Company Limited

BHTEBREENERAT

Guangdong Jiyi Xinya Decoration and
Design Construction Company Limited

ERE-ERESRIIRARLA

Shanghang County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited

&

FEENERAHE

Zhongshan Jiyi Household Building Materials
Company Limited
PUTE-FERHERAR

Wuping County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited

RTBE-RERHERAR

Changting County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited

RIBE—

FEENBRAR

Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity

AMRLBERERERER

BVI, limited liability company
ABRAEE ARAA

Hong Kong,
limited liability company

& BROTE

PRC, limited liability company
HE ARAR

PRC, limited liability company
hE ERAR

PRC, limited liability company

HE ERAR

PRC, limited liability company
E ARAR
PRC, limited liability company
HE ARAF
PRC, limited liability company
E ARAF
PRC, limited liability company
hE ERAR

Principal
activities and
place of operation

IREBREEHY

Investment holding(a),
BVI

REER@):
ABRUEE

Investment holding(b),
Hong Kong
REERD) B

Sales of household building
materials, PRC

HEREEN
Investment holding(b), PRC
REZR(p) +

provision of interior design
and engineering services,
PRC

RETARFRIERS
EF

Sales of household building
materials, PRC

BEXEEN PE

Sales of household building
materials, PRC
HEREREM

Sales of household building
materials, PRC

BEXREN PH

Sales of household building
materials, PRC

HEXEEM PE

All the companies now comprising the Group have adopted 31

December as their financial year-end date.

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred to above

represented the best efforts by management of the Company

in translating the subsidiaries” Chinese names, as they do not

have official English names.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2016

15 B

Particulars of issued
share capital and
debt securities

BRIRER
EBEF2FE

50,000 ordinary share of
USD 1 each
50,000 B AR E B 1% T

1 ordinary share of HKD 1
each

1RERAEIATH

RMB161,600,000

AR#161,600,0007C

RMB2,000,000

AR 82,000,000

RMB10,100,000

AK#10,100,0007C

RMB3,000,000
AR3,000,0007
RMB1,300,000
AR%1,300,0007
RMB2,000,000
AR2,000,0007
RMB1,000,000

AR #1,000,0007

Proportion of
ordinary
shares
directly held
by parent (%)
SINGIE:
BEZEER
Ee (%)

100%

ATEMENTS

Proportion of
ordinary
shares held
by the

Group (%)

AREREZ
ERREHI(%)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Proportion of
preference
shares held
by the

Group (%)

AEERAELZ
BRREHI(%)

AEEREKETSEARHEAT A
St HAEMRFEFSHA

R 2FETHBRQ
RS L VS RN/NC]
REIM P X BEEDBG

A 7 S X R
AEREEHE
2 -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVENTORIES

Finished goods BRI oh
Less: provision for impairment of inventories i : 17 & B 5 1

FEFE

Inventories — Net

The cost of inventories included in cost of sales during
the years ended 31 December 2016 amounted to
RMB247,284,000 (2015: RMB225,957,000).

Movements on the Group's provision for impairment of
inventories are as follows:

16 FE&

S B 3% ¥R 2 M 51

As at 31 December

R+=-A=+-—H

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZE-FE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FiT AR For
33,265 37,117
(950) (696)
32,315 36,421

B Z— X+ -_A=+—8B1#F
B T AHERANGTEEREARARK
247,284,000 (ZE—HF: AR
225,957,0007T) °

AEENFERERBEWT

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—8H

2016 2015

—E—-RF —E—hF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T T ARETF T

At beginning of the year F1 696 1,037
Provision for/(Reversal of) write-down of FEMREE, (#E)

inventories 254 (341)

At end of the year FR 950 696

The relevant inventories were sold to independent customers
during the years. The above amounts are included in ‘cost of
sales’ in the consolidated income statement.

REZEFE HEFECRETELE,-
BT AR AWK [HEMKA]
] o

%E.Bﬂhﬂxﬁﬁﬁ



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST.

i © B 3% ¥R 2% B 51

17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables due from third parties (a)
Trade receivables due from
a related party (a) (Note 26)
Less: allowance for impairment of trade
receivables (b)

Trade receivables, net

Prepayments for purchase of merchandise
Notes receivables

Deposits

Other receivables

The fair values of trade and other receivables approximate to

their carrying values.

‘I 6 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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17 ESZREMEVRRE

FEURE =1 & 5 EUFRIA )
U — 2 BaEE 5 B 5 ek
I (a) (B 7t26)
BB S EBGIERE
B ()

B 5 UK IR R
RERmBNKIA
U EE

Bre

H fth & UK IR

As at 31 December

R+t=A=+-8
2016 2015
—®-AF | —T-1F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT | ARETT
180,620 170,979
2,334 724
(3,862) (623)
179,092 171,080
83,788 22,100
601 1,010
2,567 1,730
1,876 1,876
267,924 197,796

B 5 REMEURFIAN R
[ERIERiEES

7 7l B2 Bk
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 17 ESREMEWTRIE (£)

(a) Trade receivables (a) BEZEWRIE
RYEFEMNEESRN F0E360K- B

$HE B HEE 5 RINSRM IR DT

from the date of sales is as follows: (U N

The credit period granted to customers is between 0 to
360 days. The ageing analysis of the trade receivables

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—8
2016 2015
—B-RF —F—4LfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR T
Up to 6 months &%~ @R 138,491 162,725
6 to 12 months INES 1IH 34,037 7,821
Over 12 months BB+ =@ 10,426 1,157
182,954 171,703

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RZZE—XRFE+_A=+—"H EH
RMB9,224,000 (2015: Nil) was past due but not impaired. fE U kT8 A R #9,224,000T (= F

These relate to a number of independent customers

for whom there is no significant financial difficulty and

based on past experience, the overdue amounts can be

—hF E)BEERMERRE-ZFHE
VWESAVHRRNEZZ2BIEFPE
B BERBERR CaMeBA T

recovered. The ageing analysis of these trade receivables W El o %58 5 MW EIE 2 BRI DT
is as follows: P
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+-—8
2016 2015
—E-XEF —RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FiT AEEFT
Over 12 months HBid+ 1A 9,224 -
9,224 -
—KEEREZERERA

—_FT— /\TT%&
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(a)

Trade receivables (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of
RMB20,303,000 (2015: RMB8&,978,000) were
partially impaired. The amount of the provision was
RMB3,862,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB623,000). It was assessed that a portion of these
receivables is expected to be recovered. The ageing
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

Up to 6 months
6 to 12 months
Over 12 months

&% /N8R
NE+ @A
BiE+ @A

(b)

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The movements on the provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

At beginning of the year F19)
Provision for impairment B
At end of the year FR

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the carrying values of each class of receivables
mentioned above. The Group did not hold any collateral
as security for these receivables.

‘I 62 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

17 EZREMEWRTRE (&)
(a) EEEH&T\AIE( )

RZT—R"F+=ZA=+—H &%
JE U 18 A R #620,303,0007T (=&

— A& )\EMS,W&OOOE)E*B

WE-R_E—X"F+-A=+—H
BESE A ARY3,862,0000T (=F
— T4 AREE23,0007T) © B

TEHZERIWRIBE 2 —BoA TU
Ble-%EEHRAKEBEZRESITH
e

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—H
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-FE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR FiT AREFT
16,069 -
3,032 7,821
1,202 1,157
20,303 8,978

(b) EZRBWRERERE

BHRYWSIRRERBOESHMT -

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2016 2015
AL ZZE-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TFTT ARETT
623 323
3,239 300
3,862 623
REEHMEENRSERRRAS L

A& JR R WK IR R BRI {E © $'§II
ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ%&ﬁﬂuufﬂ%;% &Y KT
A o
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 17 ESREMEWTRIE (&)

(00 AEEMESHKEMERFIENERR
receivables are denominated in the following currencies: BA TS E®EGE:

(c) The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other

As at 31 December

R+=BA=+—8H
2016 2015
—E—XREF —ZE—hEF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR FIT AEETT

RMB AR 267,422 196,088
HKD T 502 1,708
267,924 197,796

18 RESTRICTED CASH 18 ZRFRE

As at 31 December

R+=B=+-—H
2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—RHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR FT
Restricted cash SR HIR® 300 25,205

% FEERERERAT
—E AR
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18 RESTRICTED CASH (Continued) 18 ZRFIRE (&)
As at 31 December 2016, no deposit (2015: RMB20,000,000) RZE—AE+ZA=1+—81 WEEHZ
was pledged to secure short term bank borrowing (2015: ® (ZF—h%F: AK%20,000,0007T) -
RMB20,000,000). NEREHRTER (ZE—1F: ARK

20,000,0007T ) °

Bank deposits amounted to RMB300,000 (2015: ERBETENEZEBRFEARTERARE
RMB5,205,000) which were placed as guarantee deposits for 300,0007T (—ZZF—H4F : AR®5,205,000
issuing notes payables (Note 22(b)). T ERERTER (H5E22(0)) -
As at 31 December 2016, the effective interest rate on R—B—XRF+-_A=+—H" xﬁﬁ%llfﬁ
restricted cash was 1.30% (2015: 1.97%) per annum. SHEBRENMEEB130% (ZE—RF:
1.97%) °

The carrying amounts of restricted cash approximate to their PR #1382 59 Eﬁﬁﬁéﬁiﬁ”?@*ﬁ% =)
fair values and represent maximum exposure to credit risk. REFESNTE=EER
The carrying amounts of restricted cash are all denominated in ZREFESHEABEEZTIAARKE
RMB.

19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19 RERBEEEY

As at 31 December

Rt=-A=+—-A
2016 2015
—2-RF —T—A%F
RMB’000 RMB 000

AR FT ARETT

Cash at banks and on hand RIThFHERS 105,804 115,412
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents RekAeFEYNEREEEAERTEMR
approximate to their fair values and represent maximum & DREMESNESEERR-

exposure to credit risk.

‘I 64 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued) 19 BERBEEEY (&)

$R1T R F BB S # AR LA T Y SO At

The carrying amounts of cash at banks and on hand are

denominated in: ':
As at 31 December
Rt+t=B=+—8H
2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—AHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FTT AREFoT
RMB AR 94,901 103,211
HKD BT 10,611 11,909
usD ST 292 292
Cash at banks and on hand BT FERE 105,804 115,412
20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX 20 EEFTEB
As no deferred income tax liabilities were recognised, there are HRITEERETMREEMSHEE N
no offset amounts as at 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil). TE—RNE+-_A=+—8 TEEHEFE
(ZE—HE:8E)-
As at 31 December
R+t=B=+—H
2016 2015
—EB-RF L
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AR TF T
Deferred tax assets: RIEFLTEE FE
— to be recovered within 12 months —+ @A R TFUE 1,790 1,753
%Elﬁﬂﬁﬂxﬁlﬁ
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20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets are as follows:

20 EIEFRIGH (&)

BELERBEEZLBWT

Deferred tax assets: EEHBEE:
Provision
for
impairment Provision
of trade for
Accrued Accrued and other impairment
rental payroll receivables  of inventories Total
E5K
Hit WA
Eitie EitTE RERE FERERE @t
RMB000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT
At 1 January 2015 R-E—-hF—-A—H 708 670 81 259 1,718
Credited/(Charged) to profit or loss  B#BZEAE,/ (31) 99 (54) 75 (85) 35
At 31 December 2015 RZZE-hE+-A=+—H 807 616 156 174 1,753
At 1 January 2016 RZE—-~F-A—-H 807 616 156 174 1,753
Credited/(Charged) to profit or loss BB AR/ (1K) (422) (415) 810 64 37
At 31 December 2016 RZB-"F+ZA=1+—H 385 201 966 238 1,790

At 31 December 2016, the Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of RMB253,000 (31 December 2015:
RMB27,000) in respect of losses amounting to RMB1,015,000
(31 December 2015: to RMB110,000) as it is not probable that
future taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised
to offset the losses. The estimated tax losses are subject to
approval by the relevant tax authorities.

‘I 6 6 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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RZZE—RNE+ZA=+—H0 KEEW

gt AR#1,015,000C (—E—HFE+—
H =+—8: AR%110,0007T) 2 &8 7
RIBELEFTIS BB E AR253,0007T (=
T-—hAF+-A=+—8: ARE#27,000
7)) RARZEFEE T KA e AREE
RRERBRF At HIBEEEAESEH
IS HLRABL 1% - FRIEE -
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21 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 21 BREARKRMGHE
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid: TEk (BETRER)
Share
Share Capital Premium
R AR E
Number of
ordinary shares
(of HKDO. 10 each) RMB000 RMB'000
ZEREE
(BREE
0.10#71) ARE T AREFT
At 1 January 2015 R-_Z—-RF—A—H - - -
Upon incorporation of R-ZZE-RF-AZA

the Company on R B  (a)

2 February 2015 (a) 1 - -
Issuance of new ordinary shares (b) BITMERR©D) 9,999 1 145,789
Issue of shares under BEEAET

the Capitalisation Issue (c) BIR5 (0 269,990,000 22,112 (22,112)
Issue of shares under the BERHEE

share offer (d) BIRR G (d) 90,000,000 7,371 86,979
Share issuance costs (e) WAR B 1TR A (o) = s (8,189)
At 31 December 2015 —HE+=ZA=1+—H 360,000,000 29,484 202,467
At 1 January 2016 RZE—XFE—F—H 360,000,000 29,484 202,467
New shares placing (f) B EHBRIND 72,000,000 6,154 41,365
At 31 December 2016 RZT—RF

+-A=+—-H 432,000,000 35,638 243,832
%Elﬁﬂﬁﬂxﬁ EE
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21 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(0)

On 2 February 2015, the Company was incorporated
with an initial authorised share capital of HKD380,000
divided into 3,800,000 shares of HKD0.10 each. On the
same date, one share was issued and allotted to Reisan
Moiten, the initial subscriber, at par, who then transferred
such share to Xinling Limited, a BVI company wholly-
owned by Ms. Hou.

On 28 April 2015, each of Ms. Hou, Mr. Liu Shui (2|
7K), Mr. Li Jianhua (Z3£ %), Mr. Lin Songtian (FRIAIE),
Mr. Lin Kuanming (#K3#%%), Mr. Hou Bo (f&)&) and Mr.
Liu Xinping (Z1%713F), through their respective offshore
holding companies, subscribed for and was issued and
allotted with the number of shares (totally 9,999 shares)
in the Company in proportion to their respective directly
or indirectly owned equity interests in Jiyi Household,
for an aggregate consideration of HKD123,500,000
(equivalent to RMB97,540,000).

Pursuant to the resolutions in writing of the shareholders
of the company passed on 6 October 2015, the
authorised share capital of the Company was increased
from HKD380,000 to HKD500,000,000 divided into
5,000,000,000 shares with a par value of HKD0.10 each
by the creation of an additional 4,996,200,000 shares.
An aggregate of 269,990,000 shares to the existing
shareholders as at 6 October 2015 were allotted and
issued pursuant to the Capitalisation Issue.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

21

RA R IR 6 R fE (&

(a)

ARRIRZZE—RAF-_RA =B
18 /imﬁlexmso,ooo,%rc S
3,800,000 & Iz H 180.10/%8 7T &Y iX
meRA  —RBRMIZEEET R
F #1542 88 AReisan Moiten {#E 1%
BB NEETREER QA (&
ZT2ERBEN—REBREXESESR
a]) e

AZE—RAFWMA=-+N\RB  ELL-
BRIk FEESLE  MIRESE
ISR A BR A ERBIF L
ZEEEBEESBREIMNE
ERESERE—REEEXEESE
ﬁmﬂxffééttfﬁuwﬁ%mé%é TRECEE AR

~NEIRMDE B (& ££9,999/%) - &K
{8 /123,500,000 7 (FHE R AR
97,540,0007T) °

l'L /\

BEARAIBRER-_ZT—RF T+
ANB 8 iﬂﬁ’]iﬁﬁ*ﬁ%’ﬁi‘
#%4,996,200,000/% 54N P& 19+ A&
N AIVATE R AN 380,000 g =
500,000,000/ 7T, * 43 45,000,000,000
R ERREEO. 10 TTHMG - IRIEE AR
EETRAR_ZE—HE+AANR
BRR AL B K B2 174 $£269,990,0000%
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21 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (Continued)

(d)

On 6 November 2015, upon its listing on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, the Company issued 90,000,000
new ordinary shares at par value of HKDO0.10 per share
for cash consideration of HKD1.28 each, and raised gross
proceeds of approximately HKD 115,200,000 (equivalent
to RMB94,350,000).

Share issuance cost mainly included underwriting
commission, lawyer’s fees, reporting accountant’s fee
and other related costs. Incremental costs that were
directly attributable to the issue of the new ordinary
shares amounting to RMB8,189,000 was treated as a
deduction from share premium. Other share issuance
costs which were not directly attributable to the issue of
the new ordinary shares amounting to RMB 16,858,000
were recognised as expenses in the consolidated income
statement.

On 20 June 2016, the Company issued and allotted
72,000,000 new ordinary shares at par value of HKDO.10
per share for cash consideration of HKDO0.78 each. All
the ordinary shares issued rank pari passu with the then
existing ordinary shares in all respects.

S B 3% ¥R 2 M 51

21 REARKRGEE (&)

(d)

RZZ—RF+—AKRA EERE
RFERETR - ARBAF.2878

JC 238 & K B 37790,000,0001% & i%
H{EC.10B T2 T @ - BELEFIE

#BEE#49115,200,000/8 7T (HERAR
#94,350,0007T ) ©

BRNBETRATIEREBHEMAD &
A& - FARE EJrEﬂi;%?%&ﬁm*EE%EX
7R o BEITHTE AR B B R R RO FTIE K

N AR 8,189,000 T 1157 A% 1D %= B

WA BT L BRIEE RN E

i B 17 B 17 K 2N A R #16,858,0007T
RizERERPERRBAL -

RZT—RNERNAZTHB ARG
ER0.78B T2 HERERIT R %
72,000, OOOHR’&EQO 1078 7T 2 #
TER - BT MBEEBRESAE
Eﬁi%ﬁvziﬁﬁ% BREBREHAL

—REBBRIERARA
—_FT— /\TT%&
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22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables (a)

Notes payables (b)

Advance from customers

Salaries and staff welfare payable

Other tax payables

Accrued operating lease expenses
Withholding individual income tax
in respect of dividends payment

Other payables

at

ATEMENTS

22 BERHEMEMNTRE

B 5 BN FA )
e & (b)
BEPEK
ENFHEMETREM
Hh fE 7508
R EHERX
BERIRNEE 2 T8H
(EPNZEST?)
H Al f& < 5K

The fair values of trade and other payables approximate to

their carrying values.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2016

As at 31 December

R+t=A=+-8
2016 2015
—®-AF | —T-1F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT | ARETT
22,122 22,027
1,000 17,350
6,998 6,138
1,310 3,328
2,448 2,152
1,539 3,237
16,000 16,000
3,409 3,826
54,826 74,058

E%&ﬁ@fﬁ QLY : A

A HEEEREE
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22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued) 22 ESRHEHMENSRE(£Z)

(@) The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice (@ BZEMNRBEENRZZAHHERERD
date were as follows: G CNE
As at 31 December
R+=H=+—8”
2016 2015
—ARE —RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T AR For
Up to 3 months %% =& A 17,780 16,443
3 to 6 months =ZENEA 1,607 4,156
6 to 12 months ANETZM@EA 1,772 1,050
Over 12 months HBiE+ @A 963 378
22,122 22,027

The credit period secured by the Group’s suppliers ranges

BETASBHERANEERN FOE

from 0 to 90 days. 90K °
(b) The notes payables represented non-interest bearing (b) ENEHEINHARSNEAAN LI

SR GRS 1ERE WA AFH B RIT A
HEE (PHEE18) ©

bank acceptance notes with maturity dates within six
months, and was secured by restricted cash (Note 18).
B MAEMBNFENRAESDAT
5| & EHE

(c) The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are all (@)
denominated in the following currencies:

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2016 2015
—E—REF —hHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR Fr
RMB AR 54,212 73,754
HKD BT 614 304
54,826 74,058

%Elﬁﬂﬁﬁxﬁlﬁ
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BANK BORROWINGS

Secured bank borrowings

The bank borrowings of the Group were secured by property,
plant and equipment and land use rights of RMB41,188,000
(Note 13) and RMB2,919,000 (Note 14), respectively (2015:
secured by property, plant and equipment, land use rights
and restricted cash of RMB34,348,000, RMB3,015,000 and
RMB20,000,000 respectively) as at 31 December 2016. The
bank borrowings were also jointly guaranteed by Ms. Hou, Mr.
Deng Jianshen, husband of Ms. Hou, and Meizhou Enterprise
Credit Financing Guarantee Investment Co., Ltd. (I8 T {15
AMERRREBRRARA)

The weighted average effective interest rates during the year
are as follows:

Bank borrowings

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were
approximated to their fair values as at 31 December 2016 as
the interest rates of most of borrowings were variable and
original term within one year.

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings are all denominated
in RMB.

]72 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

BEMIRITER

As at 31 December

23 RITER

Rt=A=+-8
2016 2015

—g-xE —nF

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBFT | ARETTE

98,000 97,035
ARBRTERS BN —F— A%
+-ASt—BHNE BERREA

R ®41,188,0007T (MI#F13) A R L it
FREAREK?2, 919,00075(Bf¢%$14)¢£ﬁ
H(ZE—RAF DR BEYE -BERIK
B AR #34,348,0005T ~ + i A #E A
R¥3,015,000c R ZXRBRHRE AR
20,000,0007C ) - RITE R ITTHEX
T BEBLEE (BELTHX) REMNT
P EREEREEBRAFBMEER-

REANIMEFHERMEMT :

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—-HLEFE

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZE—TE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TFT AR For
5.80% 6.80%

RZE—XR"F+_A=+—8 BHRKE
DERBEIBNNEERENEFR R —F
AR MAEEBEROEEEEAERTE
iEFE

RITEFEEREOIAAREE-
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24 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 24 REMELRS

(a) BRAISHAEFBHEEMEERSH

generated from operations HER

(@) Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2016 2015
—B-REF —_T-hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FT AREFT
Profit before income tax B P15 8% Al A 26,187 45,433
Adjustments for: AT ZIEELAE:
Interest expense (Note 9) MBS (K:29) 9,054 5,623
Depreciation of property, M- BERREITE
plant and equipment (Note 13) (B1at13) 7,052 6,863
Amortisation of land use rights T Hb {5 R R 5
(Note 14) (Htat14) 96 9%
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEH 60 9
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BE R
plant and equipment — net REHEETE 19 5
Provision for/(reversal of) write-down of TF S U B~ (B [E)
inventories (Note 16) (K1it16) 254 (341)
Provision for impairment of trade and & 5 & E b & U FX 1B R (E
other receivables (Note 17) ﬁéﬁ (K1at17) 3,239 300
Changes in working capital: EEESE:
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories TEU@ZQ/ ($#hn) 4,106 (4,359)
Increase in trade and other receivables & 5 & £ b i U k18 12 41 (74,379) (60,644)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and B NEMENFKIE
other payables CRA) /o (19,235) 11,195
Cash (used in)/generated from we (A /EXBRE
operations (43,547) 4,180
%Elﬁﬂﬁﬂxﬁlﬁ
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ATEMENTS

24 CASH GENERATED RFOM OPERATIONS (Continued)

24 BEMELERSE (&)

REmERN HEVE KE

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—-HLEE

2015
—HEF
RMB 000
ARETT

(b) In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds from (b) RERE

disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: KBRS HRIEEE:

2016

—E-RF

RMB’000

AR FT

Net book amount (Note 13) BREVFE (At 13) 19

Loss on disposal of property, HEME BER
plant and equipment (Note 6) REEE (Hate) (19)
Proceeds from disposal &S KIE -
25 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 25 REHERIE

The Group leases certain of its office premises under non-
cancellable operating lease agreements. The Group had future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases as follows:

AEERETAIHENELHEEHEHER
ETHAEYE - AEBEZSTAHBEL
LHE MR RKIEHENK

BREWNT

As at 31 December

TER—F
ER—EETERAS

Not later than one year

Later than one year and not later than five
years

Later than five years

EREF

Rt=A=+-8
2016 2015
—g-x%E —H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFE | ARETT
1,460 3,473
14,847 13,092
21,298 7,123
37,605 23,688

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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26 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 26 BHAERS
The directors of the Company are of the view that the FA ARXRBEERBTINARREAR
following companies and individuals were related parties that HRE BB R G SRR BT
had transactions or balances with the Group during the year:
Principal business
Name of the related party activities Relationship with the Group
BB LnEE8 FTEXBRED EAAEEMBR
Ms. Hou Wei Controlling Shareholder
B+ PR AR R
Meizhou Xikang Construction Architectural An entity is significantly influenced by a close member
Company Limited Engineering of the family of the Controlling Shareholder
("Meizhou Xikang”)
WINTERELEIEARAR] BETRE RAEBRBRRRGORNEATEN —RER
(TEMERE])
Mr. Wen Jingfeng (“Mr. Wen") Son of Ms. Deng Haiming, key management
mAEERE (DREE]) HeBxtseF RIEEEE

%Elﬁﬂﬁﬁxﬁlﬁ
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ATEMENTS

26 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) Key management compensation

26 FABARS (&)

() FEEEEBHNZHM

Year ended 31 December

BZ+-—_B=+—HLEE
2016 2015
—g-—xE | -—T-TF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR FT ARBTFT
Wages, allowance and bonus Iﬁ SEBENIEAL 2,448 1,225

Contributions to pension plans and R e EIH R EA
others 140 119
2,588 1,344
(b) Transactions with related parties (b) EHEABEA RS

The following transactions were carried out between the
Group and related parties. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the related party transactions were
carried out in the normal course of business and at terms
negotiated between the Group and the respective related
parties.

ZKEIEQFAQE FEETUTIRG A

RAESERR BB ARSI DRER
X ARPRASEEGEEARN SN
TEZNGFRETT -

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=1+—

HE THIMNER
AR ES T EE

Sales to Meizhou Xikang
Rental paid to Mr. Wen

2016

S
RMB’000
ARMFT

2,907
32

BLEFE

2015
—HEF

RMB 000
ARETT

1,514
29

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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26 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 26 BEAERS (&)
(c) Balances with related parties (c) EHEAEEF &R

As at 31 December

R+=A=+-—8H
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FT ABRBTT

Amounts due from Meizhou Xikang FE WG N 15 BE R IE 2,334 724
The balances due from a related party are denominated JEW — & B T A RRIAA RSB EHE
in RMB, unsecured, interest free and are repayable on BEER RERERERER-
demand.

No balance due from related companies is past due or I A% FE U BE B A R 45 BR B 8 B SR
impaired. Ee

E—REERERER AR
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27 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE

COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investment in a subsidiary

Current assets

Amounts due from shareholders
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepayments and other receivables

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves
attributable to equity
holders of the Company

Share capital

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

Annual Report 2016

aE
FRBEE
R—KMBRENIRE

RBEE

& 5 B R SR

FE UK Bt 1B X B 5K 0R
AehBREEHED
AR

EERME

R
RAFERFEA
FEAE IR A % k48

[N
5w E
H b & #
RE & A

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

TR Ne H Al & WK

ARANEEER/R

27 AREANEBEEEBRRRFEEH

As at 31 December

BR+=A=+-—8H

2016 2015

S —H%

Note RMB’000 RMB'000
ks AR¥TFT ARET T
154,299 154,299

154,299 154,299

384 359

127,709 74,513

9,601 10,972

18 477 1,687

138,171 87,531

292,470 241,830

35,638 29,484

243,830 202,467

a 19,041 10,649
a (6,430) (1,027)
292,079 241,573




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MIOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued)

xS B 3% ¥R 2 M 53

27 XPFNEERBRRFARESY (£)

FRANEERER (&)

As at 31 December

LIABILITIES =R

Current liabilities REBEE

Other payables H A & 5RIB
Total liabilities BEHAE

Total equity and liabilities ERRkEERE

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board
of Directors on 30 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf.

Ms. Hou Wei &#& Z+
Director 2%

R+=A=+—H
2016 2015
—2-RF —h%F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Wit AREFT AREFIT
391 257
391 257
292,470 241,830
ARFRMEERBARN-_F—LF=A

=+H j%%%@ﬁt/ﬁﬂ?&u\—r§$ﬂ

Mr. Liu Xianxiu 8|8 & &£ 4%
Director %

%Elﬁﬂhﬂxﬁlﬁ
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27 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE 27 XAATINEEEBREFEESH (£)

COMPANY (Continued)
Balance sheet of the Company (Continued) AARNEEERER(F)
(a) Reserve movement of the Company (a) AR REEES
Other Retained
reserves earnings
HoibfF B REEF
RMB 000 RMB 000

ABRBTT ABRBTT

Upon incorporation of the Company AAGR-ZT—AHF

on 2 February 2015 —HZH

EERID VAL - -
Loss for the year FAEE i (1,027)
Currency translation PE 5, 10,649 =
At 1 January 2016 R=-ZEBE-—XE—-HF—H 10,649 (1,027)
Loss for the year FAEE = (5,403)
Currency translation PE 7, 8,392 25
At 31 December 2016 R-E—-—R"E+=-HA=+—H 19,041 (6,430)

‘I 80 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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28 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 28 ESHRERER
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (a) EERERETHRAENE M
The remuneration of each director and the chief executive ARRZEERZEITEA B REH
officer of the Company is set out below: E 7N
For the year ended 31 December 2016: BE-Z-—AF+-A=+t—HLHF
E:
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,
whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking
REFES (ERADQFAREEEMELR) 8 A L 0 IRKE {33k 7 K 15 B
Employer's
contribution to
a retirement
benefit
Fees Salary scheme Total
EEHEK
Bl
Name of Directors BEEHS e e fEH B R o
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ANREFT AR%TFT AREFT AR® T
Executive Directors HTES
Ms. Hou (i) FEZL() 823 121 28 972
M, Liu Xianxiu AESFLE 206 80 17 303
1,029 201 45 1,275
Non-executive FHTEE
Directors
Mr. Hou Bo RREE 206 - - 206
Mr. Lam On Tai MEREAE 206 - - 206
412 - - 412
Independent non- BYFYTES
executive Directors
Mr. Ye Yihui EXELE 103 - - 103
Mr. Ho Hin Yip iTREE 206 - - 206
Mr. Hou Lianchang RHEFE 103 - - 103
412 - - 412

E—REEERIERER AR
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28 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 28 ZEZEWFIZ=RERE (2)

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (a) EERBRETHAENTMH (£)
(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015: BE-Z-AF+-A=+—HLHF
E:

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person's services as a director,
whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking
HEFEZ (ERARAFEBBMBLR)MATHRBEE M HEL T
Employer's
contribution to
a retirement

benefit
Fees Salary scheme Total
EEXHRK
EVRE]
Name of Directors EEfF we He fEH 3R Bt
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB000
ANRETFT AREFT AREFT ANREFT
Executive Directors HTEE
Ms. Hou (i) B2 () 123 120 23 266
Mr. Liu Xianxiu ABEEE 31 80 15 126
154 200 38 392
Non-executive FHTES
Directors
Mr. Hou Bo RREE 31 = = 31
Mr. Lam On Tai MEREAE 31 = = 31
62 - - 62
Independent non- BYFHITES
executive Directors
Mr. Ye Yihui EgEks 15 50 = 65
Mr. Ho Hin Yip iR EE 31 - - 31
Mr. Hou Lianchang RHERE 15 - - 15
61 50 - 111
() Ms. Hou is also the chief executive officer. () ELZLTINEITHEH -

'I 82 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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28 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Directors’ retirement benefits

No director’s retirement benefit subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ termination benefits

No director’s termination benefit subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

No consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities with such
directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of
directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

xS B 3% ¥R 2 M 53

28 EEMNERER (&)

(b)

(o)

(d)

(e)

ESRAKER

BEEFRNEMNRNFREFANTMA
RN AB R -

ESERER

BEE FRERE NN FREFREMA
DR B R -

RERHESREMQE=TREHN
RE

AR EREEERETAE= AR
e 1% (B0 o 5 £F PO E RS R D24
e

FEUES ESNZENZEERS

EEREAZSANER EERRH
iR 5 &R

MEAENES ESNXEFEE
NEBEERRREANER EER
Ko B3R 5 I R 3l R Ar] B ] 4D
RBER

—KEBRBRZERARA
—_FT— /\TT#&
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RESULTS

Revenue

Profit before income tax

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income
attributable to equity
holders of the Company

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets

Total liabilities

Total equity

Wezs

BRATIS AT R
S BiR

FREF

RAREDHAA
2B ALE

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

ES

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—-HLHFE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—B-AF |ZF-hF —F-HEF ZT-=F —T—=F%
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANBETFRT \ARB¥FT AREFT ARETFT AREFT
382,835 348,668 333,818 286,463 253,460
26,187 45,433 54,611 45,819 38,434
(8,590) (14,162) (12,607) (11,650) (9,806)
17,597 31,271 42,004 34,169 28,537
19,162 32,194 42,004 34,169 28,537
EEREE

At 31 December

R+t=-A=+-R
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
“E—RE |Z2—RHF —T—NF —B-=F —T—-F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETR |ABEFT AREFT ARETT AREFT
486,838 437,011 308,383 278,721 217,800
159,957 176,811 133,213 124,355 96,803
326,881 260,200 175,170 154,366 120,997
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